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- STATE OF NEW MEXICO .

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

'BRUCE KING , : POST OFFICE BOX 2088
" covenoR - STATE LAND GFFICE BUILOING
SANTA FE. NEVY MEXICO 87501
LARRY KEHOE June 29, 1981 . 5051 827-2434

, . ‘ 7217
Mr. Robert H., Strand, AttorneyRe: CASE NO. <
Harvey E. Yates Company ORDER NO. F=57U7
P. 0. Box 1933 .
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Applicant:

Harvey E. Yates Company

‘Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

(?rurs very truly,

-

JO& D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/£d

Copy of corder also sent to:

Hobbs OCD X
Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD

Other
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

i

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
IFALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATYON
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE oF
CONSIDERING

CASE NO., 7217
drder No. R-6703

EPPLICATION OF HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

1

‘OR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION,
DDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION
BY_THE DIVISION;

i
i

This cause came on for hearing st 9 a.m. on June 3, 1981,
Bt Santa Fes, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this 2s5tph day of Juns, 1981, the Divisgion
irector, having considered the teatimony, the record, and the
ecommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
pramises, :

|
3 FINDS: S

{ (1) That duse public notice having been given as required
Ey law, the Division has Juriadiction of this cause and the
lubJect'mattar thersof, :

| (2) That the applicant, Harvey E, Yatss Company,. seeks
Epprovai of an unorthodox gas well location for its Travis Ohio
State Com Well No. 1 to be drilled 760 feet from ths South line
nd 660 feet from ths West line of Section 13, Township 18 South,
ﬁange 28 East, NMPM, to test the Wolfcaap and Pennsylvanian
formations, Eddy County, New Mexico. o

, (3) That the S/2 of said Section 13 15 to be dedicated to
the wall. : ‘

5&‘ (4) That a well at said unorthodox location is necessitated

0 enable applicant to drill at a standard Upper Pennsylvanian
il well location. :

(5) That no offset oparator objected to the proposed un-

_ Frthodox location,

T .
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Cese No. 7217

“‘Order No, R-6703

(6) That spproval of the subject application will afford
the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable
share of the gas in the subject peool, will prevent the sconomic
loss caused by the drilling of unnecesgary wells, avold the
augmentation of risk arising from tho drilling of an excessive
number of wsells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect
correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:»

(1) That an unorthodox gas well location for the Wolfcamp
and Pennsylvanian formations is hereby approved for the Harvey
E. Yates Company Travia Ohio State Com Well No. 1 to bes located
at a point 760 feat from the South line and 660 feet from the
Weat line of Ssction 13, Township 18 South, Range 28 East, NMPH,
Eddy County; New Maxico.

(2) That the S/2 of said Section 13 shall be dedicated
ta the above-deseribed well,

- (3) That Jjuriadiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further ordera as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and ysar herain-

abova designated,

TATE OF NEW MEXICO
L CONSERY N DIVISION

0E DO, RAME
Director
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MR. STAMETS: And we'll call next Case

"Numbexr 7217.

MR. PADILLA: Application of Harvey E.

Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well location Eddy Cou‘nty,'

‘New Mexico.

MR. STﬁAND: Mr. Examiner, Robexrt H,
Strand, attorney from Roswell, appearing for the appij.cant P

and I'11 have two witnesses who need to be Sworn.
(Witnesses sworn,)

MR. STRAND: Mr. Examirier, before we
proceed, this case was readvertised from a ﬁearing ve had
several weeks aco, due to the fact it Wasf‘hec%essary to move-
the weil location 100 feet north from the location we had
p‘reviously applied for.
. - I've given you a set of%’ekhibits ﬁhich
will take the place of any exhibits that you. ﬁave from the
prior hearing. You may just wish to dispose of those, the.
prior exhibits, j

MR. STAMETS: I hope we can keep those

straight.
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‘ 2 GEORGE YATES
3 being called as a witness and being .duly sworn upon his oath,
4 | testified as follows, to-wit:
S
6 DIRECT EXAMINATION
7 | BY MR, STRAND:
8 Q. State your name and positicn with the
9 | applicant.
" 10 A, My name is George Yates. 1I'm President

11 | of Harvey E. Yates Company.
12 0 | Mr, Yates, are you familiar with the
13 apélication in Case Number 72172
14 R » Yes,(I am,
15 0 Will you please state the purpose of the
16 | application? |
17 A The purpose of the apblication is for
181 spproval of én'uﬁbrthﬁdbx well to be drilled 760 feet from
19 the south line, 660 feet from the west line of Section-13;
20 Township 18 South, Range 28 East.
21 ‘The application for unorthodox location’
22 covers the -- any gas proration unit, or gas location, in the
23 | south half of Section 13, in that the oil locatioﬂkwould not

; 24 be coveréd.

\{’ »25’ 0. Mr. Yates, is the application for -- in
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2| Case 7217 limited to an unorthodox Wolfcamp-Pennsylvanian
3 location?
4 A : Yes, it is, uh-huh.
5 Q  Bnd this --
6 MR, STAMETS: The location is standard
7 for the Travis--Penn? |
8 A. Yes, Travis-Penn. According to Travis-~
. 9 | Penn Pool rules this will be a standard location, yes. ’
) 10. | That's the reason for the confusion here:
11 0. Referring to Exhibit Number One, will
{‘ i2 | you please describe that?
; T 13 A~ Exhibit Number One is a land plat

14 showing the 1ocation:and also showing the proration unit that
15 Qould be dedicated, 320—aérevprorati0n unit that would be

16: dedicated to a Peﬁhsjlvqnianvgas well, being the south half
17 | of Section 13, |

18 ; - ; " . Also shown on the exhibit iec the 80-acral

19 | proration unit that would be dedicated to a Canyon well, ac-
20 | cording to the -~ the Canyon -~ or Travis-Penn Field rules.
21 | That proration unit would be the south half of the southwest

22 | quarter,

23 0 Mr, Yates, what is the primary objective
24 | formation in this well?
25

A ‘ The primary objective in this well is
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6
the Canyon, the same zone that is productive up to- the:.
north in the Travis-Penn Unit,
é So then the purpose of the unorthodox

location application is to get permission to take your weil
to the Morrow at that location.

a, | That's correct. This location was
chosen for the -- the Canyon. This is a very propitious
place to drill a Canyon well, 1It's not an afterthought, cer-
tainly, going to the Morrow, put the fact is the Morrow is
only 1500 ‘feet deeper and the economics ifivolved of taking
the. wéll more deepér are quite good.

o . Mr. Yates, referring to Exhibit Number
Two:-and Number Three, will you please describe those?

A Exhibit Number Two is an AFE that is-

- prepared to fepresent‘the costs of drilling and completing
a Canvon well fo the apprcximéte«éépthvof 10,0060 feet.

\ "Exhibit Number Three is an AFE that's
prepared to represent the costs of drilling and completing
a Morrow well at the same location to an approxiﬁate depth of
11,200 feet,

0. ' What is the approximate additional

p*4

cost to test the Morrow, both dry hole and completed cost?

A Well, the additional costs of a dry hole

should it be taken to the Morrow, is around $107,000.

s
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The additional costs of drilling and
completing the deeper well would be around $110,000,
0 | Mr. Yates, were Exhibits One, Two, and
Three prepared by you or under your supervision?
A, They were,
MR. STRAND: Mr, Examiner, I have nho
further aquestions of the witness.‘

'MR. 'STAMETS: Any questiong of the

“witness? He may be excused.

MR.‘Strand, wasn't all this geological

testimony put in in the first case?

MR.ESTRAND: Yes, it was, but of course
it was for pherlécatidﬁ 6{0/660 as opposed ﬁo fhe location
100 feet fuftﬁer”north._-

.~ MR. STAMETS;,'Sally; iétis:go of f the
recérd a minute,. |

| (fr,h.e?e; followed a discussion

of £ éhe record. )

MR. STAMETS: Let's go back on the re-

" cord.
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RODNEY THOMPSON
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
EY MR, STRAND:

0. State your name and position with the
applicahi.

A, My name is Rodney Thompson, I'm a
geologist for Harvey E. Yates Company.

Q. Mr. Thompson, have you testified before
the Division in the past and are your qualifications a matter
of record?

A, Yes, I have, and they are,

. .MR. STRAND; -Mr _ Examiner, is Mr.
Thompson considered qualified?

Yes.

HR. STAMETS:
Qo Mr., Thompson, this particular case was

=

heard approximately three weeks ago, I believe, for an unor-
thodox logation 660 feet from the south line and 660 fcet
from the west line of Section 13, Township 18 South, Range

28 East.

In your opinion would moving that loca-

tion to the naw'requested'location of 760 feet from the south
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9
line and 660 feet from the west line make any difference in
your testimony?

A Mr., Strand,TI ~— I == if‘vill not make
any>differen0e in the testimony qf the previous éne for either
of our two zones we wish to test in here, the Canyon pay zone,
as well as the Lower Morrow Sand.

0. Mr . Thompson, we have pEepéred neW‘eX~
hibits for this hearing, ExhibitrFour, Five, Six, 'Seven, and
Eight, Are they essentially the same exhibithﬂﬁich were
ptilized in the prior hearing?

A Yes, they aré. They just teally have
the new location on it ié all, the new pfopoéed location,

0 And were those exhibits prépared by youé

A. Yes, they wére;

MR, STRAND: Mr. Examiner, I have no

further questions and I would move that EXhibitsione through

Eight be admitted.

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be

admitted.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR, STAMETS:

& ° Mr. Thompson, I presume evén though

your main prospects are the Upper Pennsylvanian and the Morroy
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10
section, you would like to have the authority to produée any
other éones in the Wolfcamp or Pennsylvanian section that migh
Eqrn out to be productive in this well.

’A : That is true. There is ~- there is
pro@uction all through the Permian and several Pennsylvanian
noriénns in the trend nf the area, and we would like permis-

sion for that, even though our main objectives are the Penn-

" sylvanian Canyon and the Pennsylvanian Morrow sand.

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other

P .~ |

“questions of this witness? He may be excused.

Anything further in this case?

The case will be taken under advisement.

{Hearing concluded.)

d
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. IN THE MATTER OF:

For the 0il Conservation

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, MEW MEXICO
3 June 1981

EXAMINER HEARING

Application of Harvey E. Yates Comr
pany for an unorthodox gas well
location, Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE
7217

N Nt Nt gt Nt st s

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANCES

_ ‘Ernest L. Padilla, -Esq.
Division: SRR Legal Counsel to the Division
State Land Office Bldg.
‘Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Robert Strand, Esqg.
HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY
Roswell, New Mexico

For the Applicant:
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H 3
:g' R 2 MR, STAMETS: And we'll call next Case
o 3 Number 7217.
4  MR, PADILLA: Application of Harvey E.
ﬁi § | Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well location Eddy County,
;i? 6 | New Mexico.
‘ 7 MR. STRAND: HMr. Examiner, Robert H.
8 Stiand, attbrney from Roswell, appearing for the’applicant,
5 9 | and I'll have two witnesses who need to bé sworn.
o _ v
W- 5 B 13 | {Witnesses sworn.)
L 12
13 MR. STRAMD: Mr, Examiner, beiore we

14 | proceed, this case was readverfised from a hearing we had
15 | several weeks ago, due to the faét»it §as necésséf& to move
, E,Tiﬁﬂﬁ 16 | the well ;Qcapion:loolfeet north from the iocation we had

| previously applied for.. - ' - o

| . I've given you a set of exhibits which
will take the place of any exhibits that you ha;e from ihea
prior hearing. You may just wish to dispose of those, the

prior exhibits.

MR, STAMETS: I hope we can keep those

straight.
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2 GEORGE YATES
e 3 being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,
k.\f 4 testifiéd as follows, to-wit: | |
n 5
N .
) 6 DIRECT EXAMINATION
7 BY MR, STRAND:
.  f o : , 8 1} State your name and position with the
| 9 appiic&nt. |
10 | A "My name is George Yates. I'm President
11 | of Barvey I. Yatss Company.
12 ‘ 0 Mr._Yates, are you familiar with the
f: 13 appiigation in Case Number 72172
| | A Yes, T am.
15 | ; Q N Wil you please gtate the purpose of tbe o ,J
16 appiication? | ” R | |
17» .;.,A A | The‘purpose of the application is for. 3
18 appioval of an unorthodox well to be drilled 760 feet from ?
19 thefsouth line, 660 feet from»the west line of Section 13,
20 | Township 18 South, Range 28 East.
21 i ‘ The application for unorthodox location
22 cov?rs the -- any gas proration unit, or gas location, in the
23 so@th half of Section 13, in that the oil location would not
- A4 be‘éovered. A
fo 25 ' ; : 0 Mr. Yates, is the application'fo: ~- in
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location?

- I - 7 L W N

‘Penn Pool rules this will be a standard locatipn,yyes.

'dedicétéd tb a Pennsylvanian gas'well, being the south half

5”

Case 7217 limited to an unorthodox Wolfgamp-Pennsylvanian

A, Yes, it is, uh-huh.
Q And this -
MR. STAMETS: The location is standaxrd
for the Travis--Penn? | |

A Yes, Travis-Penn. According to Travis-

That's the reason for the confusion herxe|]
o Referring to Exhibit Number One, will
you please describe that?

A Exhibit Number One is a land plat

showing the location and also showing the proration unit that |

would be dedicated, 320—acre proration unit that would be

of Section 13, / o | - _
- Also>shown‘on the exhibit is the 80-acre
pioration unit that would ke dedicated to a Canyon well, ac-
cording to the -~ the Canyon -~ or Travis-Penn Field rules.
That proration unit would be the south half of the southwest

quarter.

Q Mr. Yates. what is the primary objectivé

formation in this well?

A The primary objeotive in this well is
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Two and Number Three, will you please describe those?

6
the Canyon. the same zone that is productive up to-the
north in the Tafivis-Penn Unit.

0. So then the pnnpose of the unorthodox
location application is to get pérmission to take your well
to the Morrow at that location.

A That's correct. This location was
chosen for the -- the Canyon. This is a very propitious
place to drill a Canyon well. It's not an afterthought, cer-

tainly, going to the Morrow, but the fact is the Morrow is.

only 1500 feet decper and the cconomics dhvelved of taking
the well more deeper are quite good.
Q Mr. Yates. referring to Exhibit Number

A Exhibit Number Two is an AFE that is
prepared@ to represent the costs of drilling‘and‘completing
a Canyon well to the approximate depth o£ 10,000 feet.
Exhibit Number T-hrée is an AFE that‘s
prepared to represent the costs of drilling and completing
a Morrow well at the same location to an approximate depth of

11,200 feet.
0 What is the approximate additional
cost to test the Morrow, both dry hole and completed cost?

A Well, the additional costs of a dry holej

should it be taken to the Morrow, is around $107,000.
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The additional costs of drilling and
completing the deeper well wou;d be around $110,000,
Q Mr. Yates, were Exhibits One, Two, and
Three prepared by you or under your supervision?
A They were.
“MR, STRAND: Mr. Examiner, I have no
further questions of the witness,
MR. STAMETS: Any questions of the

witness? He may be excused.

! . . MR, Strand, wasn't all this geological

m~ o
W ADS

MR. STRAND: Yes, it was, but of course

it was for the location 6560/660 as opposed to the location

100 feéet further north.

MR, STAMETS: Sally, let's go off the

record a minute,
(There followed a discussion
off the record.)

MR, STAMETS:

Let's go back on the re-




1 -
| 2 RODNEY THOMPSON
3 | being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,
4 | restified as follows, to-wit:
5
6 DIRECT EXAMINATION
7 | BY MR, STRAND:
8 o State your name and position with the
9 applicant. ‘ :
10| B n My name is Rodney Thompson. Ii'ma
1 geologist for Harvey E. Yates Company - :
12 o Mr. Thompson, have you tegtified ﬁefore
;; i 13 the Diyision in. the past and are your qualifications a matter.
14 | of record? A
15 |- - R Yes, I have, énd they are.
16  MR. STRAND: Mr. pxaminer, is Mri
17 | Thompson considered qualified?
18 MR. STAMETS: ves.
» Q | Mr. Thompson, this pa?ticular ca;e was
20 heard apprbximately three weeks ago: 1. believe, for a{ unoxr-
;21 thodox location 660 feet from the south 1lire and 660 éeet
22 ffom the west line of Section 13, Township’le gouth, ?ange
23 | 28 East. | | | o
 3' AU In your opinion wéuld moving t@at loca—
- 25 tion to the nos requested jocation of 760'feet from éhe south
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line and 660 feet from the west iine make any difference in
your testimony?
| A Mr. Strand, I -~ I ~~ it will not make
any difference in the testimeny of the pravicus one for either
of our two zones we wish to test in here, the Canyon éay zone,
as well as the Lower Morrow Sand.

Q ‘Mr. Thompson, we have prepared new ex-

hibits for this hearing, Exhibit Pour, Five, Six, Seven, and

| Eight. Are thay essentially the same exhibits which were

u;;lized'in the prior hearing?

A - Yes, they are. They Jjust really ha§e
the new location on it is all, the new vroposed location.

| Q . And were those exhibits,piepa:ed by you?
A Yes, they werea,
| MR. STRAND: 'Mr. Examiner, I have‘no

fﬁrthe:,questiona and I would move thht»EXhibits One through
Eight be admitted.

MR, STAMETS: These exhibits will be

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

@ Mr. Thompson, I presume even though

your main nrospects are the Upper Pennsylvanian and the Morrow »
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. 2 section, you would like to have the authority to produce anyﬁ
B 3 | other ?pnes in tha Wolfcamp or Penns&lvanian section that might
:}f ‘: 4 ﬁurn out to be productive in this-weil.
N ; S : A . That is true. There is ~-- there is
$;; ? 6 production all through the Permian a;d several Pennsylvanian
7 | norizons in the trend of the area, aﬁd we would like permis;
} 5 ;} 8 | sion for that, aven though our main'ébjectives are the Penn-
“ 9 éiivanian Canyon and the Pennsﬁivanién Morrow sand.
B ;, . MR. STAMETS: Are there any other
; 1 | questions of this witness? IHe may bs cxcused.
j 1 ' Anything-furﬁhér in this case?
E D B The case will ée taken under advisement.
| 5 . “ T : ; R
§ 15 | {Hearing céncl@ded;)
' L ‘ - : Lo
17
18

19
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Pockes Iy 17-81

pockets Nos. 19-81 and 20-81 are tentar.ively get for June 17 and July 2, 1981, Applicntions for hearing must
. pe filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: (s WEDNESDAY = JUNE 3 1981

EXAMINER HEARIN )
NFERENCE ROOM,

AM. Il CONSERVATION pLVISION €O
STATE LAND OFFICE BU £, NEW MEX1CO

TLDING, SANTA FE,
Alternate Examiner?

'l‘hck‘ionowing cases =111 be heard vefore Richard 1. Stamets, Smaminer, OF D."miel 5. Nutter,

14

oo T

CASE 7261: App\ication of Robert N. fafield for 2 unit agreementy chaves Countys New Hexico. o
‘ Applicant, in the abovc-styled cause, seeks approval for the Pecos River Bluff Unit Ared, comprising
4789 acres, more or 1essy of State and Federal tands in Township 13 South, range 27 gast.

CASE 1262: Application of Union 0il Company of california for a unit agreement, Lea County¥, New Mexico-
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Berxy gtate Unit Area, comprisios 2,228
. acres, more or less, of State lands in Township 21 South, Ranges 33 and 34 East.
CASE 7263: l\pplication of Yates petroleunm COrporation gor amendreat of Order No. R-5527, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above—sty\ed cause, seeks the amendment of Division Order Ho- R-9527, which approved
. an unorthodox Morrovw jocation, t° permit the recomp\etion of its glevins Wit Well No. 1 ia Unit D of
gection 33, Township 17 South, Range 26 East as an gnorthodox 83s well location in all Wolfcamp and

Pennsylvanian formations.

e N

CASE 7238 (Continued from May &, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

App\ication of Holly Energy, Inc: for directional drilling and an unorthiodox gas well location, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above—sty.led cause, geeks authority to directionally drill
its Salt Lake south Deep Well No. b» the surface 1ocation of which is 2189 feet from the North line

and 500 feet from the East tine of Section‘(:, Township 21 gouth, Range 42 East, gouth Salt Lake~

sorrow- Gas poo}; in 2 northerly direction to bottom it within 150 feet of the center of Unit A
(Lot 1) of said Section 6, Lots 1 thru 8 to be dedicated toO the well.

T P

(Continued and Readvertised)

2
™
1ol
H \q

gﬁpliéa:icn of Haxvey £. Yates Conmpany for an unorthodox gas well 1ocation, Eddy County, Neu ¥exico:.

Applicant, in the aboile‘-s‘tyled cause. seeks approval for the unorthodox Wolfcamp-?ennsylvanian loca~

tion of its Travis Ohio gtate Com Well No. L €0 pe drilled 760 feet from the South 1ine and 660 feet

from the West jine ol gection 13, Towmship 18 South, Range 28 East, “the 842 of said ‘Section 13 to be
dedicated to the well.

k)
T

CASE'72'51: (Continued from May 6, 1981, gxaminer flearing)
CASE e ™

e L

Application of Southern Union Exploration Company of Texas for compulsor’y.pooling, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above—styled cause, seeks ‘an order pooling all mineral interests in
tho -West Puerto Chiquito—Mancos 0il Pool underlying all of Section 36, Township 24 North, Rrange 1
dest, t° be dediéééeé o its Mobil ,Federal Well No. 1 drilled at 2 standatd jocation thereon. Also
to be considered will be the cost of driliing and completing said well and the allocation of the
cost thereof 2s well as actual operating costs and charges fot 'supc:vxsion, designation of applicant
as operator of the well, and 2 charge for risk jnvolved in drillins gaid well.

CASE 72647 Applicativn £ cities Service Company for 2 salt water disposal dell, McKialey, County, New Mexico.
Applicant, ia the above—'styiéd causls aceks a»u:hority to dispose of produced salt water into the
Entrada formation at 2 depth of 5200 feet to 5350 feet 4n its Federal wg' Well No. 2 in Unit B of
section 28, Township 19 HNorth, Range 5 West: : :

it oA i ST RTAVAPRIL L

"GASE 7265: A\splication of Tenneco 0jil Company for an unorthodox 8as wall 1ocation, Eddy County, Newvv_exico.
Applicant, in the above'—s'tyled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox jocation of a well to be

drilled 1310 feet from the North Yine and 990 feet from the West line of Section 13, Township 21

South, Rangé 25 tast, catclav Draw-ilorrov Gas Pool, the /2 of said Section 13 to be dedicated to
the well.

a1
-

Applicant, jin the above-styled cause, seeks spproval for the unorthodox location of a well to be
drilled 660 feet from the North line and 1650 feet from the East line of Section 14, Township 21

South, Range 25 East, Catclavw praw-torrov Gas Pool, the N/2 of said section 14 to be dedicated to
the well. :

CASE 7266 App&ii:ation of Tenneco 0il Company for an gnorthodox 233 well jocation, Eddy Countys wew Mexico.
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CASE 7z37: (Continued and Readvertiged)

Application of Conoco Inc. for a dual completion and downhole commingling, Lea Couaty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dually complete its State "F-1" Well No,
10 located in Unit V of Section L, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, to produce oil from the Hardy-
Blinedry Pool and commingled Hardy-Drinkard and undesignated Tubb production.

CASE 2267: Application of Conozo Inc. for a dual completion and unorthedox location, Lea County, New Mexica.
Applicant, ia the adove-styled cause, secks authority to dually complete its SEMU Burger Well No. 107
to produce oil from the Skaggs-Grayburg and an undesignated Paddock Pool at an unorchodox location
2615 feet from the South and East lines of Section 19, Township 20 South, Range 38 East.

CASE 7268: Application of Conoco Inc. for pool extension and contraction, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks the upward extension of the vertical limits of the Skaggs-
Grayburg Pool to include the lowermost 100 fect of the Queen formation uaderlying all of Section 13,
the E/2 of Section 24, and NE/4 of Section 25, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, and the W/2 of
Section 18, all of Section 19, NW/4 of Sectlon 20, and /2 of Section 30, Township 20 South, Range
38 East. Applicant also proposes the contraction of the vertical linits of the Eumont Pool by dele-
tion of the lowermost 100 feet of the Queen formation underlying the MW/4 of Section 13 and E/2 of
Section 24, Township 20 South, Range 3?7 East, ind the W/2 of Section 18 and W/2 of Section 19, Towa-
ship 20 South, Range 38 East.

CASE 7248:; {(Continued from May 6, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Inexco 0il Company for pool creation, special peol rules, and an oil discovery allow-
able, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks the creation of a new
Wolfcamp o0il pool for its Federal 10 State Com, Well No. 1 located in Unit L of Section 10, Town-
ship 21 South, Range 26 East, and the promulgation of speclax rules thcrefor, including provisions
for 160~acre spacing. Applicant further seeks the assignment of approxxmacely 42,290 barrels of
discovery allowable to the aforesaid weltl,

CASE 7269: Application of Alpha Twenty-One Production Company for an unorthodox gas well location and a non-
standard proration unit, Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval of a 120-acre non-stahdard proration unit comprising the E/2 SW/4 and the SW/4 SE/4 of Sec=
tlon 21, Township 21 South, Range 37 Rasi, Fumont Gas Pool, to be dedicated to its Lansford Well No.
% at an urcrthodox. locacion &10 feet from the South line and 1880 feet from the East line of said

Section 21.

CASE 7270: Applxcat1on of Southland &yaity Company for compulsory poolxng, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order poolirg all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp
and Pennsylvanian formations underlying the N/2 of Section 21, Township 19 South, Range 27 East, to
be dedicated to its Pecos River Federal 21-A Com Well No. 1 drilled at a standard location thereon.
Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completxng said well and the allgzation of

the cost thercof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of appli-

cant as-operatsy of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

" CASE 7250: (Continued from May 6, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Southland Royalty Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy Couqty, New Mexico:
Applxcant, in the- above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsyl-
vanian formation underlying the N/2 of Section 22, Township 18 South, Range 29 East, to be dedi-
cated to a well to be drilled at a standard locatian thereon. Also to be considered will be the
cost of diilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and
a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7271: Application of Morris R. Antueil for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

N Applicant, in the above-styied cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in al}l forma-~
tions from the surface down through the Drinkard formation underiying the NW/4 SE/4 of Section 5,
Township 20 South, Range 38 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location
thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of dritling and compléting said well and the
allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, desig-
nation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

CASE 7086 (Continued from May 20, 1981, Examiner Hearing) .

Application of Blackwood & Nichols Company, Ltd. for designation of a tight formation, San Juan
and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the designation
of the Pictured Cliffs formation underlying portions of Townships 30 and 31 North, Ranges 6, 7,
and 8 West, containing 33,500 acres, more or less, as a tight formation pursuant to Section 107 of
the Natural Gas Policy Act and 18 CFR Section 271,701-705,
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cross Examination by Mr. stamets
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2| MR. STAMETS: We'll‘éall next Case 7217.
l* 3 MR. PADILLA: Application of Harvey E.
PO ,
; 4 | Yates Company for an unorthbdox‘gas well location, Eddy County,
é § | New Mexico.
' 6 MR. STRAND: Mr. Examiner, same appear-~
: 7 aﬁces5énd witnesses in this case, also.
L : -8 “MR. STAMETS: The record will show that -
. é 9" the witnésses have been sworn and gualified. " -
: 5, ib
A u| :, | V_GEORGE YATES
;izu :beipg{calléd as ; ﬁithéés and being previously sworn upen his
4;ig§; ggéﬁh,;téstifiéd as follows, to-wit:
 .1‘: { S Eiee e b
ﬁ DIRECT EXAMINATION
" | BY MR, STRAND |
| Q State your full name and your position
ngnd_dut;es'with the applicant.

My name is George Yates. I'm Vice-
: Ptﬂsidéht:bffﬂarVey E. Yates Company. My responsibilities

éﬁquviéion cf all land and exploration operations.

Are you familiar with the applicatidn

Yes, I am,

Would you please state the purpose of




18

2 | the applicationy
h; A: The Purpose of the application 18 to
;' request approval of an unorthodox Morroy location for our Tray
g Ohio State Com No, 3 Well, locateq 660 feet from the south
| line, 660 from the west line of Section 13, Township‘ls South o
Range 28'East, Eddy County, New Mexicc : ' “'l
i Q. _ I refer von to Exnibit Ndﬁbér One, ywijg ‘ | o
j Y 1 you pPleage descripe that exhibits, I
10 , A, Exhibi¢ Numbey One is 4 lang map which 7 .
u shows the location Of the Trayig Ohio State Com It':*‘s“o " - I
2 | shows the 320-a0p¢ Proration ypj¢ dedicateq tq that weli, , L ) -
) 3 Morrow Proration unpjt, It in addition shoys the 86~3cre -
| f - 14 p‘orati07‘unit dedlcated to a Canyon well on the Special 1
| ' f 1s fieid Tules of the Travis pepp Unit
16 : 0. Mr; Yateé,
17

» in addition,
t in ¢y

Holly operateq Cowtown unjt,

The deeper objective,

the Morrow, jg a
secondary objective,

that since j¢ lies aPproximately 1500

feot under the Canyon formation is conSidered by usg to be an

economi ¢ Project,

\
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The well itself will be drilled to test

the Canyon formaticen, primarily; secondarily, the Morrow,

o And the location is an orthodox location

for the 80-acre Canyon, or Travis Upper Penn spacing unit?
| A Yes, it is. Yes, it is.
Q I refer you tc Exhibits Number Two and
Number Three. Would you please describe those?

A Exhibit Number Two is an AFE prepared

. Foar. a Canuvunn well +0 ho Arilled a+ +ho enoaacifiad ninorthadnvy
Ior a-canyen well To e Ccril lle Q at-The- gpeclllied Unertifasy

location.
'Exhibit Niimber Three is an AFE for the
same well to be drilled and completed in the Morrow.

Q What is the difference in cost_gding
from the lowest completion in the Travis'Peﬁn down to the
propdsed completion in the Morrow zone?

A, - Well, the difference in cost’is~abdut
$107,000 dry hole-cost; approximately $120,000 completed wéil
cost.

0 So the basic purpose of this application

‘then is to request the unorthodox location for the Morrow so

that we can go down and test it,

A That's correct,

0 Okay. Were Exhibits One, Two, and

'~Thr§é.prepafed by you or under your supervision?

2. T L g -
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A Yes, they were.

MR. STRAND: I have no further questions

of Mr. Yates.,.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

o Mr. Yates, do yéﬁ\consider the Morrow
is the only gas prospect at this location?

A ) "»»No; ﬁ?t E#aminer,‘l don't. There would
be a possibility of Atoka. Other than that --

0. But the adver£isement is for the Morrow
only, and if you would want those other zones consiéeréd, it
would take a readvertisement of the case or a subsequent
hearing if you stumbie across aﬁythihg Eeéidésbthe Mor;ow.

A Well, we ~~ we regafd‘the possibility
of an Atéka completion, bécéuse of the dense well control, to
be relatively small; however, it is a possibility.

| MR, STRAND; Why don't we readvertise
it to cover the -- what about the Strawn, Mr, Yates, any
possibility there?

A If we're readvertising we ought o
cerivthe whole Penn interval.

MR, STRAND: Why don't we designate it

as Pennsylvanian?
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Wolfcamp through the Pennsylvanian.

that the Upper Penn would get into a gas zone at this locationj

6
MR. STAMETS: Okay. That leaves the
Strawn, Atoka, Morrow, how about the'Wolfcamp?
A Well, I would -- I would readvertise all
formations that are unitized under the unit that have‘potentia%

and for 320-acre spacing.

MR, STRAND: That would be fine.

A Wolfcamp through the Pennsylvanian.

MR. STAMETS: ©Okay. Is there any chance

A Wéll, there's always a possibility of
running into a different Upper Penn, ‘The Travis Penn should
not be a gas zone at this location.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, we will readVértiéé
that, theﬁ;'including;the entire PennSylvanian section. We
may és well, and that will'havé to be June 3rd, I believe.

Anﬁ other questions of this witness?

He may be excused.

RODNEY THOMPSON
being called as a witness and beingwpreviously sworn upon his.

ocath, testified as follows, to~wit:

N\
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1 7
2 DIRECT EXAMINATION
. 3 | BY MR. STRAND:
h 4 0 State your full name and your position
,f? 5 | with the apblicant.
N, _ S
: 6 A. My name is Rodney Thompson. I'm a geol-
7 dgist for ~-- working for Harvey E. Yates - Company iﬁ‘Midland?
! ,8: Texas.
: 9 | 0 Mr. Thompson, are you familiar with the
10 | application in Case Number 72177
u A, Yes.
| 12 0 . Have 'you prepared certain exhibits re-
. lx 13 lating to this application? -
14 A 7 fes.
15 0. Would you briefly describe each of
16 Jthese exhibits in sequence and their relevance to the appii-
,177 géation? ,»
;: is’ | A Yés.A I'd like to start off by saying
%' . 19 :the.Travis Deep Field is located in the northern part --
’?hé§;section of the shelf in Eddy County, New Hexico, aﬁd although
‘ p:multinay horizons are potential in the area, through the
: ?Permian as Well as the Pennsylvanian, our primary concern,
: §or primaryiobjectives are the Pennsylvanian Canyon pay inter-
;vgl, as well as the Morrow sandstone units in the Lower Penn-

L
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Exhibit Number Four is a structural map

that's contoured on the base of the -~ or excuse me, on the

top of the Pennsylvanian "A" interval. The cross section
shows a southeast dip in this localized area at the Canyon
horizon; that is, the pay interval horizon.

We anticipaterour proposed location to
be situated in a good position structurally to encounter
productive Canyoh carbonates.

The well offsetting our location’to‘the
northeast, the Harvey E. Yates Company Travis State No.,l,
was completed in Jﬁiy of 1979 in thé Canyon pay zone, flowing
412 barrels of oil per day, plus 8 barrels of water, and this
wall has produced over 30,400 barreis-of oil up to Jéhuary
of 1981, and it is presently producing over 2000 barrels of
- month. i

. Now, Exhibit Number Five is a P?nnsyl—

vanian porosity Isopach. It's the net feet of porosity in

~.

the Canyon pay interval that has greater than 4 perdeﬁt poro-

sity.

And from the map we can see that our

proposed location is’' situated good stratigraphically,~as,well

‘as structurally, to encounter good, porous Canyon carﬁonates,

That's all I'11 say for that right ‘now.

Exhibit Number Six is an Isopach of the

AN
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- proposed location to the northeast.

these ~- a unit, a sand unit in the Upper Morrow, and that

e 0 N N Y A W W

- Lower Sand unit at the base of the Morr

~which extends all‘the way from -- we've mapped it from the

- the Empire South Field, which is just north of this prospect,

10
setting our proposed location to the south «-~ or to the west,
southwest, and on up through our proposed 1o¢ation to the

Harvey E. Yates Travis State No. 1 Well, just offsetting our
Now, the Holly Energy well was,tested

sand unit is sho&n on the cross section in Holly Energy's vellq
They perforated this uni£ and it was ~-— it flowed 3.7 million
¢ubic feet of gas per day. I just -- I believe that flow rate
has droppéa since the time they initially perfed that well,
but the thing that we're -- we're méinly interested in is the
Morrow. This GLOSS-SGQtiGu

by the way, is hung on the top of the Morrow Clastics as a
datﬁm‘matﬁér;‘éﬁa;it shows this Lower Morrow Sand was present
in the Holly Energy Well. This is the one below the top one
that they;perforatéd. |

A And we also encountered it in the
Harvey E. Yates’Travis State No, 1 Well to the northeast.

And this Lower Morrow Sand is a -~ has

been -- as we consider to be a fluvial deltaic sand in origin,

Logan Draw area up in 17 South, 27 East, all the way through

_and dovm on thrpugh our Travis Field, and these channel sands |
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11 -
and deltaic sands in some cases have the ability of producing,
the potential of preoducing ur to 20 billion cubic feet of
W, thig sand in the Harvey E. Yates
well was tested and did have some shows of gas but we had

some pressure problems in the well while testing the sand,

- We believe there may have been some formation damage to this

sand in the Harvey E.)Yates well.

So to sum up our proposed location, then
we feél’”tHat we're sitting in an optimum position to encounter
gobd, thick, clean, prodﬁctive carbénates in the Canyon pay
interval, as ﬁell‘aS‘good possibilities in the sandstones of
the Morrow Clastic sequence.

Q Mr. Thompson, would you also considep§\3
there to be some productive pdésibilities;in'thé'Strawn and
Atoka formations?

A Yeah, I -~ I believe that the =~ now,
in our Harvey E. Yates well, Travis State No. 1, we did have
some shows of gas in thé Atoka that we went up and tested and

it flowed some gas in non~commercial amounts for some time,

for several days. So we feel that there is a chance in the

~Atoka of getting Atoka production under the prospect.

The Strawn, and I must confess that I

haven't mapped through this area recently and I'm not up to
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17

18

19

par on its ‘capabilities, but I béiieve4§hat it ~- it alsg is

proaﬁéﬁivé in the trend that we're looking at.

e “"Q  . Mr. Thompson, in your opinion would
approval of this applicatién promote conservation, prevent
waste, and protect éorrelative rights?
A Yes,
0 Were Exhibits Four'thrSUgh.Eiéht‘pré~
pared by you or-under your supervisioﬁ?
A | Under my supervision, they were, they
were designed.
MR. STRAﬁD: ~ﬁr. Examiner, I move ad-
mission of Exhibits One throungh Eight.
MR. STAMETS; These exhibits will be
admitted. |

MR. STRAND: And I have no further

. questions,

MR, STAMETS: Any questions of the

~witness? He may be excused.

Anything further in this case?

The case will be readvertised.

et (Hearing concluded.)
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

~Rt. | Box 193-B

Santa Fe, New Mexico §7501
Fhone (503) 455-7409
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CERTIFICATE

1, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.. DO HERERY CERTIFY that i
the foregoing Tranécript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-

tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript

is a £ull, true, and correct>record_of +he hearing, prepared

by me to the pest of my ability.

5&&&“\\»- %oq\k (s@

that the foregoingd is !

{ do here. ¥ carit!

Crn eacord of ihe proceeé‘.ngs in

toie ' proccect .
ey nedring of Case NG, L&
X 5= _19.81.
waminer » '

J————
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un. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 7217.

MR, PADILLA:';Application of larvey E.
vates Company for an unorthodox gés well location, Eddy county
New Mexico. | |

MR. STRAND:‘ Mr. Examiner, same appear-
ances and witnesses in this case, also.

MR. STAHETSQ The record will show that

the witnesses have peen sworn and gualified.

GEORGE YATES
being called as avwitness and being previously sworn uporn his

oath, testified as foliovs, to—wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. STRAND:

Q. ' State your full name and your position

and duties with the applicant.

A : .My name is George vates. I'm Vice-
president of llarvey E. Yates Company. My responsibilities
involve supervision of all land and exploration operations.

Q. Are you familiax with the application

in Case Numbgr 72177

A Yes, I am.

L T ,_;;_qulg_you_please atate the purposz of
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the application?

A The purpose of the applicatiocn is to
request approval of an unorthodox Morrow location for our Travi
Ohio State Com No. 1 Well, located 660 feet from the south
line, 660kfrom the west line of Section 13, Township 18 South,

Range 28 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Q I refexr you to Exhibit Number One, Will|.

you pleasge describe that exhibit?

A Exhibit Number One is a land map wbich
shows the ISCatiOn of the Travis Oh;o State Com. It also
éhows the 320-acre proration unit dedicated to that well, a
Morrow proration unit. it in addition shows the 80-acre
proration unit dedlcated to a Canyon well on the special
field rules of the Travis Penn Unit.

0. _ Mr. Yates, would you describe the ob-

A The primary objective of the Travis Ohio
State Com is the Canyon zone, which is productive to the north
in our proposed Travis Penn Unit wells. It ié,‘in addition,
productive to the west in the Hollj operated Cowtown Unit,
The deeper objective, the Morrow, is a
secondary objective, that since it lies approximately 1500

feet under the Canyon formation is considered by us to bo an

economic project.
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The well itself will be drilled to test
the Canyon,formatién, primarily: secondaxily, the Morrow,.

0 - And the location is an orthodox location
for the 80-~acre Canyon, or Travis‘Upper Penn spacing unit? |

)8 Yes, it is., Yes, it is.

Q. I refer you to Exhibits Number Two and
Number Three. Would you pleaze describe those~

A Exhibit Nurmber Two is an AFE prepared
for a Canyon well to be drilied at the specified unorthodox
location.

Exhibit Numbe? Three is an AFE for the
same well to be drilled and completed ih +he Morrow.

o What is the difference in cost going
from the lowest completion in the Travis Penn down to the
proposed completion in the Morrow zone?

A Well, the difference in cost is about
$107,000 dry hole cost; approximately $120,000 completed well
cost.

0 So the basic purpose of this applicagion
then is to :equest the uwnorthodox location for the Morrow so
that we can go down and test it,

A That's correct.

Q¢ Okay. Were Exhibits One, Two, and

Three prepared by you or under your supervision?
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2 A Yes, they were.
. v,,?w,www,w MR, STRAND: I have no. further questions
; 4 of Mr., Yates.
4;;; 5
| : 6 ‘ CROSS EXAMINATION
: 7 BY MR. STAMETS:
8 0 ” Mr. Yates, do you consider the Morréw
9 is the only gas prospect at this loca*ion?
10 A No, Mr. Examiner, I don't. There would
D be a possibility of Atoka. Other than that ~;
12 Q. But the advertisenent is for the Morrow
1 only, and if you would want those other zoneé considered, it

4 would take a readvertisement of the casé-br a subsequeht

fuk’
n

»hearing if you stumbie across anything besides the Horrow.

16 ’ A Well, we -~ we regard the possibility
17 Qf an Atéka compietion, because of the dense wéll control, to
18 be relatively small; however, it is a possibility.

L : MR. STRAND: Why don't we readvertise

20 “it to cover the - what about the Strawn, Mr. Yates, any

21 possibility there?
2 A ‘ If we're readvertising we ought to
23 cover the whole Penn interval.
o MR. STRAND: Why don't we designate it
s . ) )
as Pennsylvanian?
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‘Strawn, Atoka, Morrow, how about the Wolfcamp?

S W N

running into a different Upper Penn. The Travis Penn should
that, then, including the entire Pennsylvanian section. We

’@ay as well, and that will have to be Quné 3rd, I believe.

1being called as a witness and being previously sworn upon hise

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

6

MR. STAMETS: Okay. 'That leaves the

A . Well; T would -- I would feadvertise all
formations that ara unitized under the unit that have potentiay
and for 320-acre spacing.

MR. STRAND: That would be fine.
Wolfcamp through the Pennsylvanian.

i3 | Wolfcémp through the Pennsylvanian.

MR, STAMRETS: Okay. TIs there any chance
that the Upper Penn would get into a gas zone at this location?

A Well, there's always a possibility of
not be a gas zone at this location.
MR, STAMETS: Okay, we will readvertise
Any other questiénSfof’this witness?

He may he excused.

RODHEY THOMPSOR

N
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DIRECT LDXAMINATION
BY MR. STRAND:
0 State your full name and your position
with the applicant.
A, My name is Rodney Thompson. I'm a geol-

ogist for -- working for Harvey E. Yates Company in Midland,

Texas.

) Mr. Thompson, are you famiiiar with the

application in Case Numbexr 72177

A . Yes.

Q- ‘,‘Have you Pxépared certain exhibits re- .
lating to this application? |

A o Yes,

Q. . ,,fwhuldryc“wbrieflyfdesoribe each of

cation?

A Yes. I'd like to start off by saying

;Ehe Travis Deep Field is located in the northern part --

sectién of the shelf in Eddy County, New Mexico, and although
multi-pay horizons are potential in the area, through the
Permian as well as the Pennsylvanian, our primaryv concern,
or primary objectives are the Pennsylvanian Canyon pay incer-

val, as well as the Morrow sandstone units in the Lower Penn-

" sylvanian.
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Exhibit Numbeir Four is a structural map
that's contoured on the base of the -~ or excuse me, on the
top of the Pennsylvanian "A" interval. The crgss section
shows a southeast dip in this localized area at the Canyon
hbrizon; that is, the pay interval hofizon.

We anticipate our proposed location to
be situated in a good position structurally to encounter
productive'Canyon carbonates.

- The well offsetting our location to the
northeast, the Harvey E. Yates Company Travis State No. 1,
was completed in 5u1y of 1279 in the Canyon pay 2zone, flowing
412 barrels of oil per day, plus 8 barrels of watexr, and this
well has produced over 30,000 barrels of o0il up to January

of 1981, and it is presently produzing over 2000 barrels of

oil per month.

Now, Exhibit Number Five is a Pennsyl-

vanian porosity Isopach. It’s the net feet of porosity in

the Canyon pay interval that has greater than 4 percent poro-
gity.
and from the map we can see that our
proposed location is situated good stratigraphlically, as well
as structurally, to eﬁcounter good, porous Canyon carbonates.
That®s all I'1l say for that right now.

Exhibit Number Six is an Isopach of the
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CGlean lime interval in the Canyon pay zone, the same onée we're
concerned with in the first two exhibits. And it indicates
that at our proposed locatioﬁ wve're expecting to encounter
between 100 and 110 feet of clean iimestone in the'Canypn pay
intérval. So. B |
Exhibit Number Seven, tb go along with
this, is a stratigraphic cross section hung at the base of
the Canyon pay inﬁerval and running'froﬁ tge southwest part
‘of the Travis Deep fiéld on up'through’the northeast part,
showing the stratigraphy of the Canyon limesﬁonerthrough the
Travié Deep Field, |
Our location would be occurring between
_the Holly Energy Viell at the ~§ at peint A of +the arpes
section, and between the Harvey &. Yateg‘Travis State No. 1
~Well, second from theuleft:onfﬁhe crcssfsccﬁibﬁ.
| ‘So summingvthis all up,‘ﬁhen, in the
: Caﬂyon Qe would expect to encdﬁhter undér our proposed loca- -
‘tion a thick, clean;'as well as porous,'liﬁestone unit ih’the
Canyon pay interval.
Now in addition to the Pennsylvanian
.Canyon, we alsc propose to go through the Pennsylvanian and
test the Lower Morrow sands.

Exhibit tlumber Eight is a stratigraphic

grosg section that »uns firom the Holly Energy well just off-

RN
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‘in the Holly Energy Well. This is the one below the top one

Logan Draw area up in 17 South, 27 East, all the way through

the Empire South Field, which is just north of this prospect,

~

10
getting our proposed location to the south -- or £o the west,
southﬁest, and on up through our proposed location to the
Harvey E. Yates Travis State No. 1 Well, just offsetting our
proposed location to the northeast.

How, the Holly Energy well was,tested
these -~ a unit) a f£and unit in thé Uppef Morxrow, and that
sand unit is shown on the cross section in Holly Energy's weilﬂ
They perforated this unit and it was -- it flowed>3;7:miliion
cubic feet of gas bér:day. I just ~- I believe that flow rate
has dropped since the time they initially peffed that well,
but the thing that we're -- we're mainly:interesged_inwis the
Lower Sand unit at the base of the Morrow, This cross séction,
by the way, is hung on the top of ithe Morrsw Clasties as a

datum marker, and it shows this Lower Morrow Sand was present

that they perforated. » , S

And we also encountered it in the
Hérvey E. Yates Travis State No. 1 Well to the northeast.

And this Lower Morrow Sand is a -~ has-
been -- as we consider to be a fluvial deltaic sand in origin,

wvhich extends all the way from wwiwe'vefmépped it from the

and down on through our Travis Field, and these channel sands
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and déltaic sands in some cases have the abiliity of pro

the potential of producing up to 20 billion cubic

gas.

Now, this sand in the Harvey r., Yates
well was tested and di.a have some shows of gas but we had
gome pressure problems in thé well while testing the sand.

We bellieve there may have been sone zormation damage to this

gand in the Harvey E.Yates well.

So to sum up our proposed jocation, thenl

we feel that we're c':Lttuncr jin an optimum position

good, thick, clean, produc' se carbonates in the Canyon pay

interval, as well as good pCSalbllltieS "in the sandstones of

the Morrow Clastlic sequence.

o Myr. Thompson, wouid you also consLaes

“¢here Lo b2 some'proauctive possibilities in the Stravn and

Atoka formations?

A yeah, I —— I pelieve that the ~— noW
‘in our Harvey E. vates well, Travis state No. 1, we did have
‘sbme ghows of gas in the Atoka that we went up and tested and

‘it flowed some das in non»commercial amounts £or

for geveral days.

étoka of getting Atoka production under the prospect.

i
;

? - The Strawn, and I must confess that I

haven;t’ﬁappsa rwrough this area recently and I'm not up to

so we feel that there is a chance in the

ll AR L Tad
dueing,

faet: of

to encountex

some time,
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par on its capabilities, but I believe that it -- it also is
productive in the trend that we're looking at.

| 2 My, Thompson, in yéﬁr opinion would
aporoval of this application nromote conservation, prevent
waste, and protect correlative rights?
A Yes.
0 o VWere Exhibits Four tﬁrough Eight pre-
pared by you or under your supervision?
A, Under my supervision, they were, they
were designed.
Mk, SURAND: My, Examiner, T move ad-
mission of Exhibits One through Eight,
| MR. STAMETS: These éxhibits will be
admitted;_

MR, STRAND: And T have no further

"questions,

MR, STAMETS: Any questions of the
witness? He may be excused.
Anything further in this case?

The case will be readvertiéed;

>(Hearing concluded,)

- P
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Docket No. 15-81

Dockets Nos. 16-81 and 17-81 are tentatively set for May 20 and June 3, 198). Applications for hearing must
be filed at lecast 22 days in advance of hearing dace.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING -~ WEDNESDAY - MAY 6, 1981

9 A2, ~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO .

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamcts, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternnte Examiner:

CASE 7235: Application of Public Lands Exploratioa Inc. for a unit agreement, Guadalupe County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sccks approval for the O'Connell Ranch Unit Arca, comprising
640 acres., more or less, of State and fee lands in Township 11 North, Range 25 East, said unit being
for the purpose of conducting an enhanced oil recovery project by the injection of steanm.

CASE 7236: Application of Belco Petroleum Corporation for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for the dual completion of its James Ranch
Well No. 11 located in Unit E of Section 356, Township 22 South, Range 30 East, to produce gas
from the Atoka and Morrow formations thru parallel strings of tubing.

CASE 7237: Application of Conoco Inc. for a dual completion, Lea County, Hew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, secks approval for the dual completion of its State F-1 Well No. 10 located in Unit V
of Section 1, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, to produce oil from the Hardy-Drinkard Pool and an
undesignated Tubb pool thru parallel strings of tubing. .

CASE 7238: Application of Holly Energy, Inc. for directional drilling and an unorthodox gas well tocation, Lea
County, New Mexico. ‘Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to directionally drill
its Salt Lake South Deep Well No. 1, the surface location of which is 2189 feet from the North line
and 500 feet from the East line of Section 6, Township 21 South, Range 32 East, South Salt Lake-
Horrow Gas Pool, in a northerly direction to bottom it within 150 feet of the center of Unit A
(Lot 1) of said Section 6, Lots 1 thru B to be dedicated to the well,

CASE 7239: Application of Troy Strickland and E. V. Isbell for a non-standard proration unit, San Juan County,
- New Mexico. Applicant, in the abeve-styled cause, seekc approval of a 75.5-acre non-standard pro-
ration unit comprising Lot 3 and that portion of Lot 4 North of the San Juan River mid-channel, all
in Section 14, Township 29 North, Range 15 West, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a
standard location thezeon.

240: Appllcatxon of El Paso Natural Gas Company for downhle commingling, San Juan County, Rew " Mexxco.

Applicant, in the above-~styled cause, seeks approval for the downheole commingling of Froitland and
Blanco-Pictured Cliffs produciion in the wellbore of its Sunray B Well No. 6 located in Unit G of

Section 1, Township 30 North, Range 10 West.

CASE 7241: Annlzca::ca of Hatvey E. Yates Company Eor an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.,

T Applicant, in the above~styled cause, secks approvat for the unorthodox Mississippian location of
its Austin State 18 Well No. 1 to be drilled 1980 fect from the South line and 1650 feet from the
East line of Section 18, Towaship 14 South, Range 36 East, the $/2 of said Section 18 to be dedi-
cated to the well.

CASE 7242 Appltcat1on of Harvey E. Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
,Appl1cant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox Wolfcamp-Pennsylvanian loca-
_tion of its McDonald Well No. 1 to be drilled 660 feet frem the South line and 990 feet from the
East line of Section 33, Township 13 South, Range 36 East, the $/2 of said Section 33 to be dedicated
to the well.

CASE 7243: Appiica:ion of Harvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsyl-
vanian and Mississippian formations underlying the $/2 of Section 33, Township 13 South, Raage 36
East, for a gas completion andf/or all mineral interests in the Devonian formation underlying the
SE/4 SEf4 of said Section 33 for an oil completion. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating ~
costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge
for risk involved in drilling said well.

::SKSE 7217' (Continued from April 8, 1931, Examiner Hearing)

T ey
Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks aoproval for the unorthodox Morrow location of its. . ..
Travis Ohio State Con Well No. 1 to be drillad 545 {cecc fronm the South and West lines of Section 13
Township 18 South, Range 28 East, the S/2 of said Scction 13 to be dedicated to the well.
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T T e e CASE J 204 ,Appllcatxon of Crescent Fnergy Corp. for an unorthodox oil well location and non-standard oil pro-

ration unit, Rooseveit County, Wew dewivos —Applicanty;—in-the above-styled cause. secks approval
for the unorthodox Bough “C" location of a well to be drilled 2630 fout from the North line and
1980 fcet from the East line of Section 32, Township 8 South, Range 37 East, Allison-Pennsylvanian
Field, the SW/4 NE/4 and NW/4 SE/4 of said Section 32 to be dedxcated to the well.
CASE 7245: nppxu.u;xuu ol The Supren tus Tad \avmyuuy {oa \.\Itlyu;.uVA) rvvliuh, Lex CvuuttJ > .": andioe,
Appltcant. in the above-styled cause, seeks an order ploling all mineral interests in the Morrow
formation underlying the N/2 of Section 21, Township 20 South, Range 35 East, to be dedicated to a
well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Alsc to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thercof as well as actual operating
costs aud charges for supcrvision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge
for risk involved in drilling said well, - (This case witl be dismigsed.)

CASE 7246: Application of Getty Oil Company for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cduse, sceks approval for the dual completion of its Cetty 32
State Com, Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 32, Township 21 South, Range 32 East, to produce
- gas from the Atoka and Morrow formations.

CASE 7247: Application-of Getty Oil Company for a gas well classification, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the reclassification of its State 29~J Well No. 1, an
oil well located in Unit J of Section 29, Tcwnship 24 Suuth, Range 33 East, as a retrograde gas
condensate well with the 5/2 of said Section 29 to be dedicated to the well,

CASE 7248: Application of Inexco 0il Company for pool creation, special pool rules, and an oil discovery allow-
; able, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks the creation of a new

{ Wolfcamp oil pool for its Federal 10 State Com. Well Ho. 1 located in Unit L of Section 10, Town-

: ship 21 South, Range 26 Fast, and the promulgation.of special rules therefor, including provisions

H ] for 160-acre spacing. Applicant further seeks the assignment of approximately 42,290 barrels of
discovery allowable to the aforesaid well,

CASE 7249: Application of Southland Royalty Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp
- and Pennsylvanian formations underlyiag the N/2 of Section 21, Township 18 South, Range 29 East,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thercon. Also to be considered
will bhe the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator
of the well, and a charge for risk iavolved in drilling said well,

CASE 7250: Application of Southland Royalty Compaiiy for compulsory pooling; Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Penunsyl-
vanian formation underlying the N/2 of Section 22, Township 18 South, Range 29 East, to be dedi-
cated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and
a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7251: Application of Southern Union Exploration Company of Texas for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico. Applicant. in:the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all minerazl interests in
‘the West Puerto Thiquito-Manzcs 0il Pool underlving all of Section 36, Township 24 North, Range 1
West, to be dedicated to its Mobil Federal Well Mo. 1 drilled at a standard 1ization thereon. ~Also
to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the
cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant
as opuarator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7252: Application of Four Corners Gas Producers Association for desigration of a tight formation, San
Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico. Ayplxcant, in the above-styled canse, seeks the desig-
ration of the Dakota formation underlyxng portions of Townshxps 24 and 25 North, Ranges 7, 8, 9,
and 10 West, containing 135,040 acres, more or less,; as a tight formation pursuant to Sectxon 107
of the MNatural Gas Policy Act and 18 CFR Section 271.701-705.

4N\
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PETROLEUM PRONDUCERS P.0. BOX 1933  securiTY

May 15, 1981

New Mexico 0Or1l Conservation Diviiion
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

T by b a

G A ererom e

Re:

Gentlemen:

Rt i < r oy sy

ferenced applicatinn. As we discussed by
hearing -on the June 3, 1981 Docket.

T TR 1 b e e ey 8 et e . o

RHS/smb
Encls.

1] :
[o] N L, NEW MEXICO 88201
ROTLOWAY,; CRVATIO Y

N Divisg
SANTA o wsxou
Y / 7
;2
(C‘/J/Q-/

Application for Unorthédox Location
Travis Ohio ‘State Com #1

760 FSL and 660 FWL

Sec. 13, T-18s, R-28E, N.M.P.M.
Eddy County, New Mexico

Enclosed for filiné is an‘original and two {(2) copies of the above re-
telephone this matter is set for

Singerely, .
Llre Z/(zj@_z%a

Robert H. Strand ™
Attorney
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OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO Gl CONSOWALION DIVISION
SANTA FE

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF :
HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY ; : ]
FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS ‘WELL LOCATION, : Case No. ,2(7
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO ; :

APPLICATION

COMES NOW HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY by its attorney

and respectful 1y states;

1. Applicant is the operator of the Morrow forma~

tion uﬁderlylng H

Township 18 South, /‘Range 28 Bast, N.M.P.M.
Section 13: S/2

2. Applicant propogses to driil its Travis Ohio State

" Com #1 Well at a location 760 ‘feet from the South Line and 660
feet from the West line of said Section 12 to a depth ‘éﬁffi"c_ieﬁt

to adeduétely test the Wolfc’amp through'Morrow formations which

is r‘éasonably expected to be’ pf‘;oductive’ of gas.

3. Applicant seeks an exception to the well location
requireméii'xi:‘s of Rule 104—-0.2'(a)%‘1 of the 0il Conservation Division
to drill said well to the Wolfc%lmp through Morrow formations at
the above ‘described unorthodox iocat"ion.

“4. A sténdard 320 aczé‘e gas proration unit comprising
the above described lands bhould be dedicated to such well.

: 5 The approval of thls application will afford App—-

licant the opportunlty to produce its just and equitable
_ 4 ,

rid
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BEFORE THE OIL DONSERVATION DIVISION
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT |0 :’q@ﬁﬂ@
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO \{ MAY 18 198
OfL CONGarvVALIUN OiViSION
SANTA FE

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY ( :

FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, : Case No._ 2/7
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO : -

APPLICATION

COMES NOW HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY by its attorney
and respectfully states;
1. Applicant is the operator of the Morrow forma-

tion underlying:

Township 18 South; Range 28 East, N.M.P.M.
Section 13: /2
2. Applicant proposes tc drill its Travis Ohio State

Com #1 Well at a location 760 fect from the South Line and 660

feet from the West line of said Section 13 to a depth sufficient "<

is reasonably expected to be productive of gas.
3. Applicant sééks an exception to the well location
requirements of Rule 104—@;2(a) of the 0il Conservation Division -

to drill said well to the Wolfcamp through Morrow formations at

_the above ‘described undrtﬁodox location.

:4. A standard ééo acre gas proration unit combriSing
the above?described 1ahd§‘should be dedicated to such well.
5. The approval of this application will afford App-

licant the opportunity t¢ produce its just and equitable
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share of gas, will prevent economic loss caused by drilling of
unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from
the drilling of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise
prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

WHEREFORE, applicant prays:

A. That this application be set for hearing before

an examiner and that “otice of said hearing be given as required
by law. |

B. That upon hearing, the Division enter its order
granting applicant permission to drill said well at a location
760 feet from the South Line and 660 feet from the West line of
said Section 13 and to dedicate the S/2 of Section 13 to said well.

C. For such further relief as the Division deems just

and proper.

DATED this 15th day of May, 1981.

HARVEY E. YATRES COMPANY

O

Robert H. Strand
Attorney for Applicant
P.0. Box 1933 :
Roswell, New Mexico 88201
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ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT !!
S : ' ‘V‘( 18 ‘981 U
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO oRREPER
LCUND»-M\ W L
N o ANTA FE
—r
- IN THE HMATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY : o o
FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, . case No.__2&£Ll/

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

L L AR S

N

COMES NOW HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY by its attorney

nd respectful ly states;

5 R

1. Applicant js the operator of the Morrow forma-

+ion underlying:

RUEAS AU L

Township 18 South, Ra’_g‘ 28 Bast, N.M.P. M.

.
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Section 13 ¢S
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2. Applicant proposes to drill its Travis Ohio Stéte

' ‘ Com #1 Well at a Location 760 feelb ¢rom the South Line and 660

feet from the West line of said Section 13 to a depth sufficient

to adequately test the Wolfcamp through Morrow formations which

Py

'is reasonablv expected to be. productlvc of gas.

3. Applic an+ seeks an exception to the well iocatio

reqnlrements of Rule 104 _c.2 (a) of the 0il Conservation D1v1510n

to drill said well to the Wolfcamp through Morrow formations at

the above described unortbodox jocation.

4. A standard 320 acre gas proration unit comprising

‘ the above described 1ands should be dedicated to such well.

5. The approval of this application will afford App-

the ui}mﬂ'nmtv to produce its just and equitable
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LEASE Tratvis Deep . onYo Com

—
WELL NUMBE R e ..L‘. e
LOCATTON Hm Lion 13, T-185, R-28E, Zg)" FSLo& 660" Fy, N
COUNTY Ry . DEPIN. 10,000 THOERSINT PORA o canyon
N - Producing Dry Holte .
Hell Cost SLost
I ritliog amd complotion coses
""— Intangibte dr illing cours
Location .‘;iA ]2 OOQ )(,”_}._2’,90.0
Footage 10,000 Lt §27.50/ e, ?7) , 000 275,000
Ravwork 6 v 86500/day ,_4,1,,71400 R
Surfave ecasing serviee 3,800 3,800
o tntermedinte easing sorvice mfép,‘(.)“()'f)" 12,000
I ’ Mad, wator ifO:,:(E‘JOj »-AU,'(TOD
% Company supervisor, cnpincaor _.._6,000 6,000
Rentals, coring service o 2@’_0:():@ _:‘2.(?;—():@”:
Misceod lancous 10,000 . 10,000
Total intangible drfid ing conts 400,200 400,200 .
. tatanpgible formation ovaluag ion cost .
B Loss. ONL=D L DLL=Rxo, 23,000 23,000
Ny b4 TS <3200]oac_:37_‘_"" T 12, 800 12,800
}_( Geotogical mud lopging service ~5?3?2() ~~_’i,—:3~()~().~
: : Miscel laneons -4, 000 4;@6‘.
f Total intimpible format fon cviliat jon 45, 100 45,100
Intangible complotion costs T T
i cosg 20 days @ $1100/day . 22,000
;i Product ion ¢ I‘.ll)\' service N20 ,a66° - T
4 ‘ ‘ Completion Fiuid B 5;060 ~~~~~~~~~~ -
H Perforating/product jon Fogping: 12,506 T
Treating 10,000~ T
¢ AAMPANY supervision “~S:;(§6-0~ .
Plumying expense 12,000
MiseeNlancous _167656 10,000
j Total dintanygible ¢ ompletion cost: F;;l‘,_S_ﬁAd_ ' 22“(@
- i Tangible deilling costs and completion conts
Surface casing
..3300 of 13 3780 7,750 7,750
: Intermediate o I\Il\)'~ o T )
- 2900' o1 ... 85/8" 33 9u0 33,900
>, 4 l\‘lllh ( I(';I:l—-g( l‘\-!“) . T B B o T -
| lOQ(_)Q' ol 5_!/2" 100, 700
‘ 3 Peoduct fon tubiny ) S e
10000" i 23R N © 43,300
j Casing head _TE_:EL&_Q_T T
x Tubing head g casinp spool .. 13,100 ___‘—N—_
i Christms ¢ ree __@1220'“ T _:
Subsurface equipment N 24,000
g Toral tangibte drill ing costs and , ' I
g completion costy 211,560 41,650

Lease equipnent
Tanks

o b A

=3,500 A8 02

st equipment ”22,900”_ e

Ny

» 260

6,

SN

“PecK Hardee. . Date:r_ 3/478T
veognized that the amount s providod lor heroin
eslimatod saly, dand approval ol this authoricat jon
all extend to the actual costs ine urred in condaering
the operations specified, whether more or less (i
hereln ser our ™

( umu.mv
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3,000 e et e
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| l.()Cn\'!']().\'_ Seetion 13, TI-18s, R-28, % FSL & a60 T

DEP)

11,200

T i-'()ieéz/\'i'xf)w

Morrow

I'rmhn:in;'_ Dry lole
""" Hell tose —Losy
DriYling ang A
Mntangibe Grilling. vty T
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, Locat ion § 12,000 »._.12,000
AR T TR §29.50/r¢ 310,400 330,400
I Dvwork o) days W $6900/$71 L0/day 33,620 -.23,620
: _ Surface vits iy Servieoe ‘3,_8‘QQ_“ ) ‘32§Qg~
lnh-ruu-:!i::(v Casing Nervigee }2_,_QQ() _“_LZJP_Q_QN
? Mod, watop ‘ 25,000 .. 25,000°
S ; Company Supervisor, enpineoey Z,_Q(_)_Q_ ~‘__~‘73j00
t_‘_-j Rencarg, COring servieo 28,000 _M2_§,.999_v_
E ; Mise) Lancoys ‘ _1:3_:..5.90 13_'.5,(_).9~
; Total jn gihle dpipg ing cospy 487,720 4873]?0_
ntanging Formag jog, cevaluat jon Cosy
Logs, CCNL-D DLlL-Rxo 25,500 25,500
' AL e 20,400 20,400
& (.‘uoii{r{il";l! mad Fopping :n:vrvivn 7_,“51)‘0 7,500"
v Miseg) Pancogy @»QQQ—’ ::_~6:UO?-:
bl E Total fncanging.. Formag jon CVabuag joy 59.400 5;;60
Intangibjo complet ion CONty Se 22
: Pric o 20 days -91100/4ay 22,000
; Product joy CAS TN sorvieo 20,000 T
Conplotion. (Tuid 2,000 T
H Porforg, ing/prmim.‘tx'on lng;;in;; 5__121_5’;9@ T
Treating 10,000 T
Company SUpCrvigion ::‘5:666 T
) I'Tn;;p:ing R T __. 15,000
MisceHaneoyy 10,000 127000
Toral tangibie completton cou ., ~81,50_Q Zf:@g_
Tangibie gy Ying cosrg and comp o fon coqpy
Surface Casing
e ART & 3 V7 T -.7.750_ -—1,750
g Internedigg e Casing :
CE200T er g e ..33,900 33,900
; Prodi,-g fon Casing ) .
11200 o o 2 113,500 .
i Produi-g fon tabing:
~.-112001. i 2.3/8" - 48,150 ———
‘ if Coning Hoead _ »»_L&QQ" ——

S NSNS e L11y7 ns

Tubing head

Chrisemyg Uree
Snbsm'l'.'n‘v
Total -

COSUn Ly

By W 3,300 ]

; 10,000 T
3,000 T
1 800 )

-, 3500 R
21,600 T
§ '. v 6$¥ T ) e
5 g 628,620 574,120
e Ty i L, Q)&:i&‘ Ycosty 2 g?,Z I_Q TGRSO
Fot {L)T}. sCooqu ipm:-iu_ 21 i-éo.g- —_

"

"Te Is Feconniteg g i

A‘(\hh‘i“" 5L jve
TOTAL, COsas e .
Pl-'eP.'n'ml by Peck Hardee

~ Date:

CTIOINTS provideg Far heyaqy,

Vargi s 885,

30

s 620,270

e
———i T

: dre estimag o only o and approval o this author iy, fon e

T shali extend to ghe Actual cogpg- incarred i, cendieg g,
{ . . *

the OPerat jony sp,om!’n-d, wvhether more or ... than e .
’ herein set oy L Company

Do
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LOCATION  Section 13, 1-185, R-28I, £68L FUIL & 660! KWL
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L A i A A TR Ak a0

A mEd s Yy S S R T
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i
4
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Canyon

Dry llole

B A Test

COUNTY  Rddy NEPTH 10,000° PROBINING PORMATION

Prodacing
Drilling and complerion conts
Intangible drilling « "osLs

baowation T - -1 2800

3 Foot ape _A_IAQ,OOO' ) "‘l__$_2_'l'_ .45_0“/'{[". 275»,_(:)_00.

‘ baywork 60 $6900/day 41,400

i

Surtace (d‘xll\)' service
intecrmediate casing sorvice
Mad, water

20,000

o ,ﬂ\vﬂ

Company supervisor,
Rentals,

cngineoer

?0 000

- .LO. , 000 .
-400,200.

coring serviee
Yisvellancous
Total intanyible drilling coots

1nl‘:|ngi1>lv format ion evaluat ion cost

bogs,  CNL-D ., BLL-Rxo, 23 000_

psT 4
Ceological muad ln;

"’j 0 /oach

l\{' ser V l( o

..12,800
-.5,.300.

4,000
45,100

Misce] Taneous
Total intangible formition evialant fon
Intangible complotion costs
it cost 20 days o
Product fon ¢ l‘xm' >
Completion [luid
Perforating/production logging
Treat ing ' 10,
5

Company supervision

$1100/day S L2,
erviee i ..;z.g.’ooq

Plugying expense
Minee! tancous
Toral intangible completion conts
Tangible drilling conts and completion cont:
Surtace casing
. 350' Q ) .
Tt evined Gate © .lk.l\l)'
2900  of
Product jon o asing
10000' - ol .
Py oduct ion Luhlnr,
10000' il

[N |-||u' hl‘ \l‘

1337870 L1730

8 5/8"

33,900

S5.1/2" 100, 700

/;3 300

2 3/8"

\Ul)ln}_ hoead & casing spool
Christmas tree

Subsurlace equipment
Toral tanpible dritiing costs aod
completion costs

73,500

22,900

.526,800 ..

211,560 .

.-22,900_.
6,000 _

§ 767 260

_ _Peck_Mardee. .. Date:r 3/4/81 T

e e revepniasd e the amounts provided tor hervein

ave estimated only, and approval ol this
shall oxtend to the actual costs
Lthe operations specified,
herein set out "

aut horion ton
incurved in conducting
whoether more or less than

12,000,
73750007
TR AO0
‘f__; §O0

12,000
- ?(T, 000~

¢, 000"

4,000
45,100

_.467,300.
41,650

4,500

$ 513,450
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LOCATTON Scetion 13, T-188, R-28E, 66U TSL & 660 W1,

COUNTY_Vddy . .. ... brruri

LRI A WL NTsETe

g

11,2007

Eddy County, N.M,

PRODBCTING FORMATTON

Prodacing

Morrow

Hry Hole

R Well Cost . Lost
Drilling and complot Lon costs
Intangible dvilling costs ,
Location « S 12,000 s 12,000
‘ “Hostane IGO0V §29,50/0¢. 330,400 _ 330,400
Daywork _ 6/2 days..0 _$6900/$7110/day 55,620 55,620
i Surface casing sevvice 3,800 _..3,800
; Intermediate casing service 12,000 12,000
B L Mud, water 25,000 25,000
[ i Company supervisor, engincer 1, [;00 . 7,40‘(.):
ad ! Rentals) coring scrvice 28 OOU 28,000
’ Miscoelhanvous L3, 500 i 1§’:@~d
Total intangible drilling cants 1‘87 720 &87,72-0~
i Tatangibhle foarmation cvaluaation coat
. Lops, _CNL=D__, Bll=Rxo : 25,500 23,300
; i i
' DS 6 83600/cach 20,4060 20,400
"‘ (wo]nyh.ll mud Touging service 7 500 T, 5000
;4 Miscel laneous (ZOQQ «:—-6:;9_-0-0"
. Toral Iatanpible Tormattod evaloat ion 59 400 ) ;-9 406
Intangible completion costs T S . Sl
it cost 20 days @ $1l,~f.)l(]a) . 22 , 000
. Production casing service 20 ,600 T
v Completion fluid - 2,000 T
L Perforating/production luppm;, 12,500 T
Treating 19,000 -
Company supervision 5,000 ..._
PTupging expense 15,000
Miscellancous o 1(.);:6_0-0 W
‘ Total intangible completion costs _81,556_ 27 7,000
: Tangible drilling costs and completion conty
: Surface casing
: 3500 of 13 3780 7,750 1,750
Iniermedinte o 1~»my
...290Q1. . 0t 8 5/8" . 33,900 33,900
. Production . casiag B
112000 oF o5 1/2¢ . 113,500 —
Production tubing T
o200t et 2378 48,150
Casing head ...1,860 o
Tabing hdad ...13,100 o
Clivistmas tree 6.950 T
Subsurlace ‘equl pricit ”_;1;;;@5-— T
Toral o m;,ll le drilling costs and
] 229,210 41,650
3,300
i 10,000 T
_...3,000 _ _
...1,800_ -
3,500 T
21,600 T
:91 al ;(}’O‘g‘“b”'“/,}m‘ h __528,620 - 574,120
'lo;,\‘(‘\f'nn_{QLe' BsLS 229,210 T 41,650
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e esCimated only, gnd approval ol this gurho,
shall extend (o (he Aetaal costs incurred
the operationy specitied, whother
hercin set ong . "
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sebmnp e o costs
- ln( angible Jdr illting cougs
Lovat ton 2 ]2,_990 ,§| 12 OOO
Foutage 10,000 0§27, 30/ fr. ?75,000 275 000
Davieork e O Q()900/dlv 4[2_!4_(_)() . 41 , 400
_ SUFTAce casing sorvic ¢ ...3,800 3,800
( Mtermodinge o aning serviee 12,000 ~ 12,00t , 000 ]
: Mud, warop 20,0060 90, , 0007
Company BUpervisor, ongineer “6‘,‘650“ —RKTOT?DW |
Rentag By coring sorviee ) ?Q;@QQ B .fa.GOUj }
g Miscel  aneoys ...10,000 .-10,000
: Total intanpinle drily tng coneyn 400,200 ~400,200 .
% Intangihle Format jon evithwit jon cost
¢ Logs,  ONL-D | MlzRxo, 23,000 23,000
hsy 4T $32007¢ach 12,3800 12,800
.- Ceolopical mud Inyun;' service 5_’3QQ 5,300
:“4. ‘ Misee] ancons -4,000 —. ~4,:§O_0_~
: Total incanpinge formition cviyn, ion 45,100 T, 100
Intangible conpletion cogg g ST T
: P cose 29 days e $1100/day 22,000
Product jfap l«-lm- Service 20,000 I
Completion [faid 2,000 ST
Pertorating/producy fon Togging 12,560 T
Treat Inl' fﬁ:ﬁﬁf ~~~~~~~~~
Company supervision “__SLQQO% } T
P In-' wing expense e 12 000
Misee lancous 10,000 1() 000
Toral ing: igible compietiony cost g :-g_I:S_(T(j: 22 OOO
= Tanpible drij) ing costs and ¢ ompletion cogy N
j Surface Ciasing
co.2.3507 oy U ) 3/_8" 7,750 7,750
: Interied iz dAte casing o i T B B
£ 2200' i g 5/8" 33,900 33,900
Z Proda. i_lt\.l.l_~(. a-_-m; ST . B
10000 5 100,700
Prodocy fon luI)lny T T
: . 10000" .y . 2378 43,300
‘ Cinring head __-4_\1_;5_69__:» -----------
) ‘ Tubing head g (‘mlng spool 13,_100‘ ——._““i
2 Chrisimas ¢pe B 6,:.2§.Q., — —.“'_.
f‘ Subsurfiee Cguipment 4»1990 ~ ::‘—%
2 Toral tanginte drijg Livg costs and T
unnpl/l;'“m Cost s 211,560 41,650
Lense o qu u} (‘)§ *
gk 6,600
i w’ JUH _.8,000 B ~
(‘?\,&lm\a‘ﬂno ~.._3,000 :_‘_—
S Y;tv;\*. Fun _ 1,800 T
o \u tm
S 5067 R
e BT 22,900 i
A - 526,800 _ 467,300
ey 211,560, 41,650,
’ k e ‘lu R . 22,900, . e
: Y S AU : .....5,000 .._.4,500
’ n\‘\ éjl/ s 767 1260 G 512,450
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) | ~I
B ) Prodie ing Dry lole
B - Well Cose (
, Drilling and comploetion Costs o
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, e e e e AnCARR T drillin »nocosts .
‘”l""”‘ +. 12,000 $..12,000 '
ot 11,2007 ¢ §29, 50/ | 130,400 ..330,400
DOTR 672 days Y $6900/87 110/ds ity 53,620 -..23,620
. Surface casing sorvice ¢ ..3,800 3,800 ~
; llilnlllL'cllll(' vasing serviee -. l2 ()00“ B 12——0‘.(.3?)_
L - Mud, “wator . 25 ‘0‘60“ - 25_@_0"
kLo ’ : Company supervisor, engineer 1 1500 . 7,400
= ‘ Rencals, ¢or Ing serviee ) ?8 000 :_3§ 900 )
: Misee li.uwn'us 1'3 500 13,500
Toral ing angible drigl ing couts _ 1.87 720 487 720
{ ' Intangible Format ion cvaluat fon cosgyg
e ’ RS CNLID L MRz . ... 25,500 _.25,500_
u ; hst e T \7400/01(|l _ _.20,400 - 20,400
. ; Geological mud fougping woryfe v ‘ 7, §§b_ 7,500
He ; Miscel laneogs ‘ 6 » 000 _.:'56"0‘00—*
; : Total (nt anpdble format fon cvin ion ....59,400 573%[:60
i Int m;,lb}v completion costy e
‘ Unit cost 20 days 0 $1100/day 22,000
Production casing sorvico 20 0600~ I
L % Completion (luijd ::_:“2_ 000 T
; ‘ ’ Perforac ing/production Topping J_Z;ég(_)« ij:i;ﬁ—__
: o e ],QZQQ_(}~ _ o
: Company supervision _..5,000
PTugping expense e . 15,000
. z Miscellancouns .._10,000 12,000
| 2 Total Antangible completion cosgr . *gf,éf)gh j?}dgcg
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- ff Surlace Casing
: 350!, ©f 13 yme 1,750 o 1,750,
f It vrl.:mlx e cas m;- T
E 2900:. . ©of g s/gn o ..33,900. 33,900
2 Prodact ion o as g
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¥ I lmln- Tion uuh)m-_ .
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Total ¢ anpihde drilling cong. e
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” S
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ropatt lnqsﬂﬂ/ Costs 228,710 _-?IQFEE

POt al, }}Vl' Cquni prnen 21, QQO —

rat ive , .__.6,000" 4,500

- - | 5 885,430 620,270
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LEASE Travis beep Ohie Com

L CLOCATION

COUNTY

_ Eddy

Rootinng '_li PTL18K . R-IRE

(60 ! S BsL

PEPTH 10,000

W,

£ 660"

PRODUCTNG

NUMBER

FWL

Producing

FORMATION  Canyon

Hry flolc

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr Well Cost. o 1 e —
Prilling and completion costs
Intangible drilling costs
Location $.12,000 $ 12,000
Footage 10,000' @ $27.50/1¢. 275,000 775,000
3 pagork 6056300 dny. 41400 415400
" Suriace casing service _.3,800 3,800
' Intermediate easing service 12,000 12,000
Mud, water _AZd;T)-O‘O ”"“’0* 000
Company supervisor, enpineer @_;600 _—“5';30—0-”
Rentals, coring service _ZQ.@Q__ :_?E»_”Ugi
Miscellaneous e 16,000 ...10,000
¢ Total fatanpible driYling cours 40(1,20(1_ 400,200 _
& ! Intangible formation evaluation (-6:;1 -
i : Logs,  _ONL=D _, Dll-Rxo, __ _..23,000 23,000
; NST @ $33007cachT T 12,800 12,800
Ceolopical mud lopping service 5,300 5,300
,; Miscel laneous -.224,000 4,000
, Total intanpible formatfon cvaluat ion 45,100 45,100
e i Intangible completion costs T T ——————
! tic cost 20 days @ $1100/day 22,000
: Prodact inn— —«::1.{:‘{11-_\-; serviee o T ‘20,66(‘) S TTTTTTT -
Completion Itaid ?;66@ """"""""""
Porforating/product ion logging ; 12,500 T
; Treating 10,000 T
i Company supervision _5.:66_6._ . B =—~——
Pluyping expense 12 0()()
Minceltameous _*16_:():60 10,000
Total intanyible lmnpletlon costs 81,500 22,000
Tangible dvilling costs and ¢ omph‘l fon conts :
. ) Surface casing
‘ ' ...350' or 13 3/8" 7,750 7,750
Intermediate ¢ .xsln;: T ke — .
2900 o 8 5/8" 33,900 33,900
Production casing ) T T T

100007 of

Produc tion tubing ‘

110000' of

(Z:lsin;', Thead

520

23/87

3 . S . . . e T v?"L".’“'_‘"
fubing ‘head § casing spool 13,100

SChivistmas tree 6,950 ‘
Subsurface “equipuent 4,000

Total tangible drilling costs and

campletion casts 211,560 ) 41‘,§‘5_0
v !,c:l-s\:- cquipment .
SR . tanks. 2 0 300 L ”Q’ég%%""' o
HP Separator - ST A g ~ ~
Flow lines | BEFOREERAMINER — s T
Meter runs At CONSERVATION DIWVISION 1,800

“Pumping unic
Tostallacion costs
Total

CrreE R
e s e s et AT HISHAR A O .

loase caufipment 9,5 22,500

RN N, A

Cintangible costs
tangible cosre
cquipument I ARING

nRistral bve

fease

S e e — - - '"5; 5137450 -
by: _-EeLUlarglco Chater 3[’!/81 [

APPRO\’I‘II) ByY:
zcognized that the
wited ondy, and approval ol
vlend to the actaal costs
)erat ions spoeciflicd, whether
set oul .V

amounts provided for herein
this authoricat ion
in condueting

incurred

fpore or loss hom

¢ mnp‘my

Date
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LEASE  Travis Deep Ohio Com UIEL NUMBER 1

LOCATYON Section 13, T-188, R-28L, 660 FS1, & 600 WL, Eddy County, N.M,

COUNTY BQdy . oommbmie 200! : CROBICIRGTTORMATTON. tlorrow o
Producing Dry Hole L

Well Cost Cost

BriTIing and con ph'(lon cost s
Tntanpible drilling costs

Location ' 512,000 §.12,000
Footape 11,200 $29,50/f¢.. 330,400 ..330,400
. | Daywork _6/2 days. © $6900/$7110/day 155,620 ...55,620
L ; . Surface casing scervice ...3,800 _..3,800
o l Intermodiare casing service 12,000 - 12,000
- Mud, witer ..25,000 25!_9(_]0__
Company supervisor, onginceer _7,!1_0_9_ . ,7,40—0 )
Rentals, coring service 28,_0_9_9_ ,..2&*9.0.9_
o Miscel Limeous - ..13,200 13,500
{ : \ Total intangibledrilling cosis 487,720 _@g?__'l}_g
! Intangible Tormation evaluation cost
A B Lops, _CNL=D_ ., Dil=Rxa . . 25,500 25,300
e . DST 6 0 $3400/cach 20,400 20,400
Geological mud fopping sor rvice _1:5@ ~~7Tm
Miscoellancous Q,QQQ_ TLETEUE:
: Total fntanpible formatfon evialuat ion 59,400 ) 59,400
{ Iatangible completion costs ’ T R
I : Unic cost 20 days _ . ©  $1100/day ...22,000 -
i Production casing service 20,0(_)_6
: Completion flaid - 72,000 -
: Perforating/production logping __iéx;s‘g'?); - )
Treating 19:999_ e e
- Compiny supervision 5,000 v
i - Plupging expense - —_ 15,000
; Miscel laneous -_::Ld:@a_ 12,060
Totat intangible completion costs .....81,500__ 27,000
'Iam,lhlo driltling costs and completion costs
e Surface casing
. _3s0r.. of 13 3/8t L e 13750 - 1,750

Intermediate casiemg

29005 0 .8.5/8". . ...33,900 _.33,900

Production casing

i L11200%.0 0Y s 12t -.113,300 I
< Proshinetion tubinge . - N . _
: 112001 0f o 2.3/8" o ...48,150_ -
Casibg head ez} , 860 _
- Tubing head - "”“T"’E{‘H-.‘::--‘.'::_l , 100 .
Chrisvmas  tred EEOREEAANG INER e 950 -
Subsurface eq lpmonL SERVATION OIVISION 4,000 _
:' Total tanp Q\*—h‘“(h‘ﬁ ;1 ‘(-()\l~ el 5 \!
: complet ipn costs | EXY 12160 NO. "T772293 210 41,650
3 RS LEEZRAD ——
3

Lease cquipnent

b PR
tanks 1A a0p. e ﬁp_fg(_c

~ Separator SM-F't-aE “Pack

Flow i‘no.sﬁ_____._«‘_L et G OATE e P
SMeter runs I WSS

“Pumping unit
STnsrallat{ion costsy
Totatl lease equipnient

S —

——— e et

Total intuangibte (‘0;51 3 §Z§»6_2_9 ___?.74,'120
" Tetal tangible: costs ”2_2_2%%)3 41,650
otal :lease u;u:pmom , o 21 : - '

\Admitnstrnjvv ) , v 6 000 4,500

'> 885 430 $ 620,270

/«’4/81

Yoy i e -

. . Peck Hardee . ..

fg};nimd th:lL the amounts provided For herein
1 ﬁ(-d dnly, iand approval ol this authoerizat ion
gl to thic actunl costs dincurved in condueting
; ons specificd, whether more or less than

[ sol outl "

( mnp.my

Dite
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LEASE_Travis_heep Ohio Com WELL N

LOCATION  Section 13, T-185,

COUNTY  Fddy nErrn o 10,000!

l’re @red by:

TS I I S T AT Y s LT O i
Intanpible drilling costs
Locat ion
Faotape 10‘0()0' y
Daywork 6 $6900/day
surface casing service

Tatermedinte caning servico

027,50/ 0.

Ly
Wi

AN
R

Ml R
Company supervisor, engineer
Rentals, ~coring service
Miscol limeous

Total intangible drilling coses

Intangiblie formation evaluation cost
Logs,  CNL=D ., DlLlL-Rxo,

pDST 4@

Geolopical mud lnygllw service

$3200/cach T
Miscoel laneous
Total intaneible formatlon cvatuar fon
Intangible completion costs »
it cost <20 days @ $1100/day
Production easing service
Cowpletion fluid
Periorating/product ion logging
Treating
Company supervision
Plunjring expense
Miscel imeous ,
Toral intanpible completion costs
Tanpible drilling costs
Surface casing
350' of

Intermed (ate casing
2990' ol o
Product ion casing

10000'  or

and completion coits
133787
85/87

. 5.,3!2".-
2 3/8“

(G l\lll)' head

Toubing head & casing spool

Christmas cree .

Covly avian B arivan  mvae 3 oy

Total tanpgibte drill i‘ng costs and

UPRODUCTNG

MBER

R-28F, 660' ¥SL & 660' ¥WL

Producing
Well Cost

LQ QQO -

100,700

43, 300

COm| q’{{.&j‘zﬁ E}‘b\.v l|

Lease equipnent! OIL CONSE RVATION DIVISION
Tanks o ?‘-._.-..4;‘ L. ,300..;-”\.1:; by
HP  Separator | —==e~-—= > LATER
» ines . E
Flow “"“"v--fﬁ‘\%Efv'- U AL}
Meter runs g

—

l’ump ln;, un-.)t SRS HURR A

s Oppleant L
instal IE.J!(JI] cast s o 5 /
ot 11[ 1(‘#6 3"(‘f]l:|plm‘nt‘"“_"""""/*/é‘,* ———

SN P % s pe e

Total intangible costs
Total tangible costs
Tatal lease cqguipmient
Administrative

l()ll\l. COSTS

___Peck Hardee. Date:  3/4/81

..526,800

-211,360
~22,900._

6, 000 ,
3 767 260

AP PROVI'}I)” BY: -

"IT i revognized that the asounts provided Vfor herein

are estimated only, and approval of this authoris
shall extend 1o the actual costs incurred in conduetin
the operations -rpm'il‘iod, whether more or less than
herein set out.

St fon

b

Date

( mnp m)

FORMATION ~ Canyon

.J]rt}!, Haoln
JLlose

———re?

41 650

467,300
41,650

4,500
$ 513,450




LEASE L

Travis Deep OGhio Com VIR TUMBER 1

COUNTY kddy . . . Ny 11,200’ PRODUCING FORMATION — Morrow

Prodocing .. Dry lale .
el Gost . Gost

Drilling and couptetion coses
Intangible dvilling costy .
— R _Location % 12,000 ) §._12,000
‘ Footipe  11,200" ' §29,50/f¢.,, 330,400 ..330,400
Davwork 672 days Y $6900/$7110/day 55,620 ..33,620

| LOCATION. Section 13, T-185, R-28L, 660 FS) & 060 1YL, Eddy County, N.M,

Surface casiny, service ...3,800 :'—-ﬁh@l):
Intermediate caniny service IR,OQQ_ ' . 12,000

. i Mud, water . _2__‘._')‘,-_0‘_()_(_)_“ .25,00-6_:
a Company  supervisor, cnginesr 2,400 e 7,400
- Rentals, coring sorvice 28_:9.0.0 -_.g.é'.g..o-g
Miscel anceous C. 13,500 13,500
Total Intanpible drilting costs 487,720 *ZLBCZ»,]:'Z_Q‘

: Intangible formation cevaluation cost
: Lops, __CNL=D_ . DLL-Rxo .

¥ SR ST ¢ §M00/each .. 20,400 20,400

;'. - Geological mud lopping scorvice o._.1,500 - _“i ,300
e Miscoellancons S Q,OQQ ___?“TOE
Total Intangible Tormatlon evaluat fon 59°. 400 59,400
Intangible completion costs S I e e ;
Unit cost 20 days _ @ $1100/day ..22,000 5
‘ ‘ Production casing service 20,000 T - :
Completion fluid - 2,000 — - .
Perfovating/production Jogging __»1_2:{5:@6: T
Treating 10,000 :

Company supervision -:S:Q@Q R

Plugging expensce 15,000

Miscel Laneous ‘“‘1?)“—660- 17,000 i

Total intanpible completrion cosis 81 5‘00”‘_ 27,000 ;

Tangible drilling costs and completion costs '
Surface casing .

3500 O 13.3/8" e 1a 150

intermcdiate easing

. : ..290Qr . ©f 8. 5/8" . . ) .33,

Production casing

112000 ©F 5 172" .. 113,500 ———
\ Production tubing
1200000 2. 3/8Y ey 48,150
Casing Yo T T T TR0 -
: Tubing BoBEFGRLEXARIHES - \ 13,100 -
Christms bree. o -ouatioy DIVISION S ““"'Eﬂf,'iﬁﬁ" 3
1 Subsurf: c't!"lm‘rd’f|‘uﬁxl§’ni‘l7 _ l -'5,6‘6(-)< -
i CTotn L_!‘_-‘i'_‘.lzi!l]_i:_.(ﬁ?ﬁ?fiﬂgg?‘gh?‘é'ﬁﬁrﬂ l. e
i cotmlerion costy a0 - 220-210 41,650
Ve PR BB L
Lease uqu’i'pumh U ey o . . i
Tanks | YyPEU0TT 300 J P 3,360
4 Separator STtk R ..-»--‘—:-f‘__{_:%::::w‘ -_1.(-?;‘@9__ o
Flow 1indslCmmmmammem——"""" 3,000
Moter runs e TR0 —
! Pumping unit e
; Instnilation costs 5,59(}_ -
Total lease cquipment 2‘1-,:600~ i
Toral intangible costs 628,620 574,120
Total tangible costs 22?:716. RIS S,U
“Potal lease equipment - ...21,600 S
: Administrative . *____Mé‘.,_OOO "ﬁg_g
i [y TR . " : < 0 : . 4
?’?t‘):)\.l;l.‘eg\l!); _“_I)f_’il:_}iit_-_d_i?____’ Hate __i/ "1/_ 81 o S ‘%8*5"-[13:9': :s‘,ff_(i‘:'z; ’
7 APPROVED BY:
‘ '9;(5 is:rm:‘n;;ni*/.mi that the amounts provided For heérein’

S S . [T e STy S T P S e T NP Pt Sy : - : . 2
ayae; CSElmIIl"l"(i"‘On‘ly,’ AN P PETOvea R L e T L TR R It B I B e S

ghall extend to the actual costs incurved in condueting
the operat fony specified, whether more or tess than N
herein scet out.” Company

Dare T
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LEASE_qravis_Deep Ohio Com

e I LA ib e drilling costs
Location

$ 712,000

) WELL NU?-HH".RUA e
LOCATTION _ Section 13, 1T-188, R-28FK, 660" FSL & 660° FWL Ty
COUNTY __ Bddy DEPTH 10,000" PROMICTNG FORMATION  Canyon

Cronaniag Dry djolc
Hell Cost Lbose
Brilling and completion costs

Footage 10,000' @ $27.50/ft. ?75 OQQ i 275,000
Paywark 6 $6900/day ,Il 400 TR 600
Surface casing service _g,i_%gg_ 73,800
Intermediate casing sorviee 12,000 12,000
o : Mid, water 20,000 70,000
. Company supervisor, cngineer B l:)_:gQO 6,000
. . Rentals, coring service H%Q:'Q.(_)_Q__ “m:
: - Hiscellaneous 110,000 10,000
: L Total fntanpible drilling couts 400,200 400,200
B ‘ Intangible formation cevaluation cost
. Logs, CNL-D ., DLL-Rxe, ...23,000 _23,000
FOSN pst A e §3EGGJeach 12,800, 12,800
: Goolopical mud ltopping sorvice ..5,300 5,300
Miscellaneons 4,000 ___ 4,000
Total intangible formation cvaload oo 45,100 45,100
: ]nl anpibie u)nm]ul)n\ vosts Tom T I
Unic cost 20 days @ $1100/day 22,000
4 2 p rmlm'} fon casing service _2}1,000 T
i : : Completion fluid 2.,'660 T
: Perforating/production logping 12,500 T
Treating 10‘:660 T
j Company supervision - _5: »QQ(L o
- = Plugyring expense o 12,000
§ Misce! bancous 10,000 10,000
Total intangibie completion.costs 51,500 22,000
: Tangible drilling costs and completion conts ‘
Surface casing
350" of 13 3/8" 7,750 7,750
. : tatermediate ¢ asing i B T B
S 2900' of 8 5/8" 33,900 33,900
: Production casing B o
00000 of 5 1/2" 100,700 _
i . Product fon tubing
S ..10000" or 2.3/8" . (43,300 —
Chsing head 1,860 T
: *’ Tubing head & casing spool 13,100 _ _ )
% (Il)l'i::l::\:x:; rree 6,950 L
B z Subsuriace cquipnent 4,000 e
E Fotal Langible dritling u)k.( i oand
: completion costs 211,560 41,650
; Lease cquipme IEJ ORE LXAr HIER .___:i: :"”““"-"»«.‘}
Tanks | 128 ¢ SRETAL LT ] 6,600 }
i HP Sepavator N £ '999 VU’W"ON i 78,000 -
§ : Flow ]j":‘“' et SO ."_-v:'.-".'i:c_-;f{..::‘yr). o2 / ._.-.3).(.)99... [
: : Meter lUu-. ST HO -2 e | 1,800 .
z I’mnpln;, unitT Y /? ; ! L . e
£ | tnstal Theion: GORER fy

lease P-m)l i pm\&’%élg‘{g_m% /

ik n;l i L

Total L.mgxblc cosls
Total lease equipment
Adiitinistrative

'1[ 15 fk’ll)bllll\u i t-thar

6,000 4,500
TOTAL COSTS $:767,260 _ $ 513,450
Prepaved by:_ peck Hardee. ... DPate: T A

314181
APPROVED BY:

Amsnt e ngg_\:j,d?urlwipl» herefn

are estimated only, and approval of this fm:lhm i

shall extend to the actual costs munle

tlic opervations specified, whether

herain ser out.”
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in condueting

more ov Toss thim
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LEADE el T MYV Ve o Cwr s RUMBER
LOCATION, Scction 13, T-188, R-281, 660 VSl & 660 KWL, Eddy County, N.M,

COUNTY Bddy . . __ ... ._ ~hEPTH 11,200 ~ PRODECING FORMATTON  Morrow

rilling and completion costs
Intanpible driliing coutrs

Locat ion ¢ 12,000
Faotaee © 11,200 H§29,50/ 1L, 310,400
Daywork  6/2 days M $6900/87110/dav . 55,620
Surface casiny sorvice 3,800
Intermediate casing service l?::.QQQ._
_ Mud, water 25,000
- ; Company supervisor, cngiince: 7,400
R SR Rentals, coring sorvice 28,000
' : Misewo ! laneous . 13,500
‘ Tatal Intangibhle deilling costs !,37 720
3
1 Intingible formation evaluat ion cout
: Logs, _CNL=D .+ DLlL=Rxo . ..25,500
A DSt 6. ¢ §3400/each 20,400
4 O S : -vo)m*u.ll mud topping service B 7,500
:\-( ( Miscel Tancous 6,000
. : Total intanpible formation evaluat fon 59,400
Intangible completion cvosts
mit cost 20 days ¢ §1100/day . 22,000
Production casing service 20 005
Completion fluid ) 7.:5_60
S L Perforating/produccion lagging -'12'::5M(_36~
Treating }‘QLQQQ-
Z Company supervision 5,000
Plugping cxpense
E ; Hisceld lanceous 10,000
; L Tatal fntangibic completion rosts 'Né"l',éaé?
‘ Tangible drilling costs and completion conts
; Surface casing ‘
. £ ..-3500. ob o 13.3/8" .
. 3 tatermedinte casing
i i 22900 0T 8. 5/8" .
. ; Production casing :
o L 112000 o s 1/
g Praduction tabing —
C+_m4mmnwn'f;wdﬁ$xmwm'“““h-
N : asing head N —_—
R - IEREE RN Tubing head : l on - CoNSERY -
. Christmas tree i CRVAT! ON Division

Total t.mrllﬂg g |~mep costs and
sompletion fe sl - i

Vimvace
"v FH Tirry .

Tanks 1 R2E) ﬁ/ﬁ,‘c é 8‘/
Separator  5M-Stack PaCx{ ‘"’"“--»~

Flow lines
Meter runs
“Pamping unit
Installation costs
Total lease equipment

Total intangible costs
Total tangible costs
“Total Jease equipment
Administrative

'$9TAL COS'TS

"‘?;’epar(d by: Peck Hardee

4
Dato: 3/4/81

2 ds ruungnizod that the amoints provided Tor herein
e gstimaced only, and approval of this anthorvizat fon

= rvaved
i e

ron ks Aane
LA SR AN

: pperat ions spocificd, whether more or less thim

‘i'tin sol out "

[
Subsur{ace equ pmbnt” —~ EXHIR! TN, 3

e U - i LBy
Lease equipment ‘ [, TAD C‘*N’
h- [ [T T
l o)

628,620
329,210

Producing

]

B S Tl s Pt S T
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AN B

-Lost

e S ek i

487,720

25,500

20,400
: )SDD
776,000

59,400

574,120
165U
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NMEW MEXICO
8 April 1981

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Harvey E. Yates Com-
pany for an unorthodox gas well
location, Eddy County, New Mexico,

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANCES

For ‘the 0il Conserwation Ernest L. Padilla,‘ESq.“
Division: _ , Legal Counsel to the Division
S State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 37501

For the Apblicant:
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MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 7217,

MR. PADILLA: Aéplication of Harvey E.
Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County|
New Mexico.

MR, STAMETS: At the request of the
applicant this case will be continued to theVMay 6th Examiner
Hearing.

(Hearing concluded.)
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Rt. | Box 193-15

Santa Fe, New Mcxico 87501

Plionc (505) 455-7409
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12
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-
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Page 3

CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that
the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-
tioh Division was.“ reported by me; that the said transcript
is a full, trué, g‘an'd correct record of the hearing, prepa;ed

by me to the best of my ability.

A | 5.8
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' ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
C 2 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
L STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
1 3 ' SANTA FE, MNEW MEXICO
i 8 April 1981
: 4
EXAMINER HEARING
N : &
L s )
IN THE MATTER OF: -)
‘ 7 ) !
: | i Application of Harvey E. Yates Com- )
g . 8 . ' pany for an unorthodox gas well ) - CASE
: ‘ : location, Eddy County, New Mexico. ) 7217
9 | )
10 ,,
;y || BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
12 o,
, 3 3 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
L 1 - .
!
: ‘18 5
[ SR e APPEARANCES ;
i 16
E ‘} -For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esg.
: - 7. Division: : L Legal Counsel to the Division
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MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 7217.

MR. PADILLA: Application of lHarvey R,
Yates Compény for an unorthodox gas well location, FEddy County}
New Mexico. _

MR, STAMETS: At the request of the
applicant this case will be continued'to the May Gth Examiner
‘Hearing.

{(Hearing concluded.)
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l

!\
1, SALLY w. BOYD, c.s.R., DO HERERY CERTIFY that

v i
e ,-;m«mw&ﬂm..m”n.;
[}

: . . . . I
5 the foregolng Transcript of Hearind pefore the 0oil Conserva—;
tion pivision was reported by me; that the said transcript
is a full, true, and correct record of the hearind, prepared

by me to the best of my ability.
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Santa Fe, New Mecxico 87

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.
Phone (508) 455-7409
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Docket No. 12-81

Dockets Nos. 14-81 and 15-81 are tentatively set for April 22 and May 6, 1981. Applications for hearing
nust be filed at least 22 daye in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: . EXAMINER HEARING ~ WEDNESDAY - APRIL 8, 1981

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEX1CO

The following cases will be hecard before Richard L., Stamets, Examiner, or Danicl 8. Nutter, Alternate Exaniner:

CASE 7086: (Continued from the January 14, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Blackwood & Michols Company, Ltd. for designation of a tight formatlon, San Juan
and Rio Arriba COuntxes, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the
designation of the Pictured Cliffs formation underlying portions of Townships 30 and 31 North,
Ranges 6, 7, and 8 West, containing 33,500 acres, more or less, as a tight formation pursuant
to Section 107 of the Natural Gas Policy Act and 18 CFR Section 271.701-705. .

CASE 7210: Application of Gulf Oil Corporation for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in

- the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the East Hat Mesa Unit Area, coamprising 2197 acres,

more or less, of State and Federal lands in Township 21 South, Range 33 East.

CASE 7211: Application of Gulf Oil Corporation for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the North Rock Lake State Unit Area, comprising 2880
acres, more or less, of State land in Township 22 South, Range 35 East.

CASE 7212: Application of Bass Enterprises Production Co. for a dual completion, Fddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-st)led ause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its Poker Lake
Unit Well No. 50 located in Unit C of Section 4, Township 25-South, Range 31 Fast, to produce gas
from the Atoka and Wolfcamp formations through the tubing and casing-tubing annulus, vespectively.

CASE 7213: Application of Exxon Company USA for a dual completion and downhole commingling, Lea County, New
Mexico, Applicant, 'in the above-styled cause, secks authority to dually complete its J. L.
Greenwood Well No. 13 located in Unit L of fection 9, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, to
produce oil from the Brunson-Fusselmsn Pool through tublng and commingled Blinebry and Tubb
production through the casxng—tubmg annulus. .

CASE 7214: Application of Pioncey Preductxon Corporat1on for dowmbhole commingling, San Juaa County, New
.Mexico. Appllcant, in the above- styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commxngl1ng of
Chacra’ and Basin-Dakota productinn in the wellbore of ite Dustin Well No,. 1F located in Unit 3

of Section 6, Township 29 North, Range 12 West,

CASE 7215: App!ication of Amoco Production Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox Wolfcamp-
Penn -location of its Willow Lake Unit Well No., 4Y to be drilled 1980 feet from the South line
and 660 feet from the Hest 11ne of Sectxon 14, Township 24 South, Range 28 East, the $/2 of said

- e T el el LTS P ¥ pag

CASE 7216: Application of Amoco Production Company for downhole commingling,'kio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Gallup

and Chacon-Dakota production in the wellbore of its Jicariila 396 Well No. 1 located in the

NE/4 of Section 8, Township 23 North, Range 3 West.

- P g

::: CASE 7217. ication of Harvey E. Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New

- Hexxco. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox’ Morrow

location of its Travis Ohio State Com Well No. 1 to be drilled 660 feet from the South and West
lines of Section 13, Township 18 South, Range 28 East, the S/2 of said Section 13 to be dedicated
to the well.

CASE 7218: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthocox Wolfcamp-Penn
location of its Federal 'BQ" Well No. 7 to be drilled 660 feet from the North line and 990 feet
from the West line of Section 27, Township 17 South, Range 25 East, the N/2 of said Section 27
to be dedicated to the well,

CASE 7165: (Readvertised)

Applzcatlon of ARCO 0il and Gas Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Ellenburger, Strawn,
McKee, and Devonian formations, Langley Ficld, underlying the N/2 of Section 33, Township 22 South,
Range 36 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be
considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost
thercof as well as actuai operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as
operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well. .
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CASE 7219:

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motien for an order
creating and oxtending certain pools in Chaves, Eddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico:

{a) CREATE a new pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for San Andres pro-
duction and designated as the North Bluitt-~San Andres Cas Pool. The discovery well is Holly Encrgy,
Inc., Holly 27 Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 27, Towmship 7 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 27: SE/4

(b) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
and designated as the Bootleg Ridge-Morrow Gas Fool. The discovery well is Pogo Production Company
NBR Well No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 18, Township 22 South, Range 33 East, NMPM. Said pool
would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 18: E/2

(c) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas:ipoel for Morrow production
and designated as the Bunting Ranch-Motiow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Mitchell Energy Corpora-
tion State 36 Well No. 1 located in Unit B of Section 36, Township 9 South, Range 21 East, NMPM.
Said pool would comprise:

ST
i

TOh'NSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 21 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: N/2

{(d) CPEATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pcol for Morrow production
and designated as the West LaRica-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Sun 0il Company Pennzoil
Fediiral Com Well Ko. 1 located in Unit J of Section 29, Towmship 18 South, Range 34 East, NMPM.
Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST NMPM
Section 29: E/2

(e) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified“as a gas pool for Morrow productxon
and designated as the Pronghorn-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Yates Petroleum Corporation
Pronghorn Unit Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 6, Tewnship 23 South, Range 33 East, NMPM.
Said pool would comprise:

TOANSHIP 23 Som) RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: N/2

(f) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil-pocl for Wolfcamp product1on
and desggnated as the Sehavb-Hclfczzp Fuoi. ‘the discovery well is Southland Royalty Company Scharb
"4" well No. 2 located in Unit F of Section 4, Township 19 South, Range 35 East, NMPM. Said pool
would comprise:

TOWNSRIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 4: NW/4 :

(g) CREATE a new pocl g Clhiaves County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
and des1gnated as the Springer Basin-Morrow Gas Pool, The discovery well is Yates Petroleum Corpora-
tion Phillips KH Federal Com Well No. 1 located in Unit H of Section 23, Township 14 South, Range

27 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section l4: E/2
Section 23: E/2

(h) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Hlsslsslpplan produc-
tion and desxgnated as tha North Townsend-ﬂ1591s519plan Cas Pool. The discovery well is U.S,
Operatxng, Inc. Leavelle Well No. 1 located in Unit B of Section 23, Township 16 South, Range 35
East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise: .

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NPH
Section 23: N/2

LY



TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 4: sSe/a

Qf
. (j) EXTEND the Boyd-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include thereia:
_ . TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPY

: Page 3 T T e —
B Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - April 8, 1981 ‘Docket ¥o, 12-81~ T —— S
‘ : (i) EXTEND the Bowcrs-Seven Rivers Pool in Lea County, Rew Mexico, to include therein: .

-Section 1l: E/2
Section 14: N/2

e ‘ : ’ (k) EXTEND the Brunson-Fusselman Pool in Lea County, Nuw Mexico, to include therein:

. T TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, KMPM
N : Section 9:  SW/4

o : . (1) EXTEND the North Burton Flats-Wolfcamp Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOANSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM

; Seéction 11: E/2
E o B Section 12: W/2

(m) EXTEND the Carson~Morrow Gas Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:
i . TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPY

Section 10: §/2
Section 15: N/2

(n) EXTEND the Cato-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to inélude therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 18: NE/4

(o) EXTEND the Chaveroo-San Andres Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NWPM
Section 27: SW/4

()] EXTEND the Comanche Stateline Tansill-Yates-Seven Rivers—Qﬁeen Pool in Lea County, New Mexico,
to include therein: :

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, ﬁHPH
Section 22: SW/4

Lo (q) EXTEND the South Corbin-Wolfcamp Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 33‘ EAST, NMPM
Section 33: W/2 and SE/4

(r) EXTEND the Crooked Creek-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

ruin bt A 1 5

: ; TOWNSRIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NHPM
P : ; © Section 17: N7z

(s) EXTEND the Crow Flats-Morrow Cas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH; RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM

Section 19: S/2
Section 30: W/2

(t) EXTEND the Drinkaid Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTHL RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 13: NW/4

(u) EXTEND the South Empire-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to ’nclude therein:

TOWNSHLP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 13: §/2 )
Section 24: "E/2
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(ii) EXTEND the West Sand Dunes-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM

Section 21: S/2
Section 28: N/2

(33) EXTEND the Scoggin Draw-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New X.xico, tc include therein:

TOXNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 31 W/2 i

Section 4:  All

Section 10: W/2

(kk) EXTEND the East Terry-Blinebry Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TONNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 39 EAST, NMPM :
Section 31: N/2 ‘ {

(11) EXTEND the Tomahawk-San Andres Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to6 inélude therein:

TOMNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 19: SW/4

(mm) EXTEND the Tom Tom-San A.dres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, -NMPM
Section 29: SW/4

(un) EXTEND the Townsend-Morrow Cas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPH
Section 20: N/2

(00) EXTEND the North Turkey Track-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SCUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 35: All :
Section 36: §/2 ) : ) -

(ﬁp) EXTEND the Vacuum Grayburg-Saa Andres Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 19: SW/4 .
Section 29: NW/4

Section 30: N/2
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Docket No. 13-81

DOCKET: EXAMINER REARING - WEDNESDAY -~ APRIL 15, 1981

9 A.4. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
- STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowabte production of gas for May, 1981, from fifteen prorated
. pools in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico, :

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for May, 1981, from four prorated
pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.
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P. O. Box 2088

7 § ’ , |
Fadh) B o - .
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 % ’
: Attention: Mr. Joe Ramey ‘ ’ E ’
g Re: Application for :
; Unorthodox Gas Well :
Location :
' Section 13, ) 3 '
T-185, R-28E : |
’ Eddy County, New Mexico : T

RN A

Gentlemen:

Enclosed for filing is an original and two copies of an
Application for Unorthodox Gas Well Location. Please set this

matter for examiner hearing in April and provide us with a
‘Dockeot of the came. Thank vou.

LT NN

r i 0il Conservation Division CijfiQ

Sincerely,

Lt

Robert H. Strand

SRR e ER VL IR X

RHS/1h
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Enclosures




{ ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

; OIL COnerraar T
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SANTA ¢
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S OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY
FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

case No. 272

m
& ‘ _‘.

i APPLICATION

COMES NOW HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY by its attorney

and respectfully states:

1. Applicant is the operator of the Morrow forma-

ation underlying:

: Township 18 South, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M.
Section 13: s/2
2. Applicant proposes to drill its Travis Ohio State
Com #1 Well at a location 660 feet from the South line and
660 feet from the West line of said Section 13 to a depfh.
sufficient to adequately test the Morrow formation which is
reasconably expected to be productive of gas.

3. Applicant seeks an exception to the well location

ST o | raguirements of Rule 104-C.2(a) of the Oil Conservation Divi-
sion to drill said well to the Morrow formation at the above
described unorthodox location.
4. A standard 320 acre gas proration unit comprising
the aboved described lands should be dedicated to such well.
5. The approval of this application will afford

~- pplicaht the opportunity to produce its Jjust and equitable
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caused by drilling

will prevent economnic loss

share of gas, w+=

11e, avoid the augmentation of risk arising

of unnecessary e
from the drilling of an excessive number of wells, and will

event waste and pro ghts.

otherwise PY tect correlative ri

WHEREFORE, applicant prays:

A. That this application pe set for hearing before
an examiner and that notice of said hearing pe given as

required by law.

B. That upon hearing. jon enter its order

the Divisic

’granting applicant permission to drill said well at a location
0 feet from the West line

ion 13 to

outh line and 66

660 feet from the S
n 13 and to dedicate the s/2 of Sect

of said gectio

said well.
c. For such furtne;“relief as the pivision deems

just and proper.

g:) day of March, 1881.
HARVEY E.

|

YATES COMPANY

opert H. trand ‘
Attorney for applicant

p. O. Box 1833 :
Roswell, New Mexico 88201
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Oﬂ.CONQ"RVNIFV DIVISION
SANTA FE

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

"OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF :
HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY :
FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WULL LOCATION, : Case No. 2212
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO : ’

APPLICATION

COMES NGW [IARVEY E. YATES COMPANY by its attorney
and respectfully states:

1. Applicant is the operator of the Morrow forma-
ation underlying:

Township 18 Séuth, Rarge 26 East, N.M.Pri.

Section 13: §S/2

2. Applicant proposes to drill its Travis Ohio State
Com #1 Well at a locétion 666>feet frémkthe South line and
660 feet from the West line of said Section 12 toc a depth
sufficient to adequately test the Morrow  formation which is
reasbnaﬁly ekpec;ed to be productive of gas.

3. Applicant seeks an excépﬁion to-the wéll locagion
requirements of Rule 104-C.2(a) of the 0il Conservation Divi-
sion to 4rill said well to the Morrow formation at the above
described unorthodox‘location.

| 4. A standard 320 acre gaé proration unit comprising
the;abovad described lands should be dedicated to such well.

5. The aﬁﬁroval of this application will afford

applicént the opportunity to produce its just and equitable




share of gas, will prevent economic loss caused by drilling

of‘unnecessary wells, avoid the ‘augmentation of risk arising

from the drilling of an cxcessive number of wells, and will

otherwise prevent waste and protect cofrelative rights.
.WHEREFORE, applicant prays:

A. That this application be set fof‘hearing before
an examiner and that notice of said hearing be given as
requ;red-by law.

B. That upon héaring, the Division enter its order
granting applicant péfhission to drill said well at a location
660 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the West line
of said Section 13 and to dedicate the S/2 of Section 13 to
said well.

¢. Por such further relief as the Division deems

just and proper

DATED this $yd day of March, 1981.

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

By : A 4 Vo mse¥ V——
Robert H. Strand
Attorney for Applicant

P. 0. Box 1933

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

OCD--1 #20




o BEFORE TIIE OLl, CONSERVATION DIVISION
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I: ? . ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT SERVATIC DIVISIO

| ~ AN
b SMINTA T

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Teea . IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
o ‘ HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY :
LY : FOR AN UNQRTHODOX,GAS Wiz, LOCATION, : Case No. .2/
e i EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO :
Nt £
: APPLICATION
¢

COMES NOW HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY by its attorney

L
AN IRt

and respectfully states:
1. Applicant is the operator of the Morrow forma-
ation underlying:

; ' Township 18 South, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M.

Section 13: S/2

’?‘ . ; 2. Applicant proposes to drill its Travis Ohio State
Com #1 Well at a location 660 faeet from the Sonth line and

660 feet ffom‘the West line of said Section 13 to a depth

sufficient to adequately test the Morrow formation which is

reasonably ‘expected to be productive of gas.

)

el

O I I Ry S )
e appaiilarnc 5¢8

P o R D
NnO ks 4

Aron v S~ + Y —
CACCPviUn 1

to the well location
requirements of Rule 104-C.2(a) of the 0il Conservation Divi-
sion to drill said well to the Morrow formation at the above
described unorthodox location.

4. A standard 320 acre gas proration unit cdmprising
tﬁe aboved described lands should be dedicated to such well.

5. The approval of this application will afford

applicant the opportunity to produce its Jjust and equitable

e




share of gas, will prevent economic loss caused by>driiiing
of unnecessary wells, aveoid the augmentation of risk arising
from the drilling of an excessive number of wells, and will

otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

;:ﬁé WHEREFORE, appliicant prays:
R § A. ' That this aéplication be set for hearing before
ké an examiner and that notice of said hearing be given as
X ‘é required-by law.
% B. That upon hearing, the Division enter its order
% granting applicant permission to drill said well at a location
i 660 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the West line
§ of said Section 13 and to dedicate the S/2 of Section 13 to
§ - said well.
: § c. TFor such further relief as the Division deems
| dust and proper,

DATED this Jc¢< day of March, 1981..

"HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

? By: / -
Robert §&. Strand
Attorney for Applicant
P. O. Box 1933
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

OoCb-1 #20




DRAFT
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
O1L CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEAKING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

i | DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
—FORSTDERING
7217

T vl ;‘%’“_,,_A - \ /' A
o ) 1
‘ STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ORDER NO. R- ', 7203

i \ CONSTIDESRAS '
| CASE NO. __ -

- . :
F oo ~\ L - ;
S ./‘/// - APPLICATION: OF HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY
- 7 FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, o
- : EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. : \
gt ORDER OF THE DIVISION (f ‘
et BY THE-DIVISION: :
k ' SXwM£,3 ‘
m. on Ly 6 ’

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.

(} 1o g1, at ganta Fe, New Mexico,
day of

Richard L. Stamelys

pefore Examiner
, 19 8l , the pivision

May

NOW, on this

the record, and the

T o ST S NSRS

ed the testimony:

having consider
and being fully advis

pirector;
ed in the

recommendations of the Examiner,

premises,

"FINDS:S
(1) That due public notice having peen given as required by

use and the subject

1aw, the pivision has jurisdiction of this ca

matter thercef.

Harvey E- Yates X C
D D “fTTTEﬁ—"""

P,

: - (2) That the applicant,
for 1its Travis ghic state Com WEI; No. I to D€
well jocation/__ 860 .

seeks approval of an unorthodox gas

i

1ine and __7660 ~ feet from the

i |
% ; i‘feet from the _ South
: : west iine of caction _13 ’ TOWnship__v18 South o
; ‘ vy po: [ gl st |
Range 28 East . NMPM, to test the ___ \
formations __ geol, _  EdYY
county, New Mexico- ;
(3) That the S/2 of said Section _ 13 is to be \

dedicated to the well.
unorthodox location witi-betteX

. (4)' That a weil at said
1 /5 ”“CCOSIVé‘J’ed 7o
hwenable appligant to it.
il o & Somderd UEPET e/ locee VeI,
(5) That no offset © the proposed unorthodox

Fonusy L) e /0 ot/
perator objected to

%All¢ca€ion;
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Case No.
Order No. R-

(6)_ That approval-of-the subject appiication will afford the applicant

S b G 1 S e v i

!
i
i
i
i
:
i
i
i
i-

N

the opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the gas in the
subject pod], will ‘prevent the ecéncmic loss caused by the driliing of
unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising frém the drilling
of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and proteét
correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

5f, o)
. gt Ui e,
th 41) ‘That an unorthodox gas well location for the lfe "

e

‘ arvey E. Yates Company Travis Ohio State Com Well No. 1
formationsis hereby approved for/xxeix to be Tocated at a point 60

feet from the _ South 1ine and __ 660  feet from the West
line of Section 13 » Township 18 South » Range 28 East
NMPM, » #GGT, ___Eddy __County,

New Mexfco.

(2) That the S/2 of said Section 13 shall be dedicated to
the above-described well.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such
further orders as the Division. may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year heteinabove désignatéd.

. - i 8 . IR



